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PART I 

Item 1. BUSINESS. 

The Registrant, Comprehensive Care Corporation, is a Delaware corporation which was organized in January 

1969. The Registrant is primarily engaged in the development, marketing and management of programs for the 

treatment of chemical dependency, including alcohol and drugs, and psychiatric disorders. It is a national provider 

of chemical dependency treatrnent programs. The programs are provided under contractual agreements with 

independent general hospitals or at freestanding facilities owned or leased and operated by the Registrant. A 

wholly owned subsidiary, CareUnit, Inc., develops, markets and manages the Registrant’s chemical dependency 

and psychiatric contract programs. During fiscal 1991, chemical dependency and psychiatric treatment programs 

accounted for approximately 48% of the Registrant operating revenues. A formerly wholly owned subsidiary of 

the Registrant, RehabCare Corporation ("RehabCare") develops, markets and manages programs for the delivery 

of comprehensive medical rehabilitation services to functionally disabled persons. On July 3, 1991 the Registrant 

sold 1.7 million of its 4 million shares of common stock of RehabCare in a public offering at $13 per share. 

The Registrant still retains an approximate 48% interest in RehabCare. The following table sets forth for each 

of the years in the five-year period cnded May 31, 1991, the contribution to operating revenues of the Registrant's 

freestanding operations, CareUnit, Inc. contracts, RehabCare programs, and its other activities. 

Year Ended May 31, 

1991 1990 1989 1988 1987 

Freestanding operalions «2... ee ee eee 34% 53% 62% 58% 53% 

CarcUnit, Inc. contracts 6. ee ee es 14 19 2] 28 35 

RehabCare programs .. 2... ee eee ee 47 23 12 & 6 

Other activities 2.2.00 0-20 ee ee et 5 5 5 6 6 

100% 100% 1K)% 100% 100% 

FREESTANDING OPERATIONS 

The Registrant currently operates or participates in the operation of 14 facilities representing 1,059 available 

beds. Freestanding facilities are either owned or Jeased by the Registrant or by joint ventures in which the 

Registrant and its partners share in th? profits or losses. One psychiatric hospital (41 available beds) managed 

by the Registrant is leased by such a joint venture, and onc psychiatric hospital! (100 available beds) is managed 

by the Registrani’s partner in the joici venture. In fiscal 1991, the Registrant had a 50% interest in this point 

venture. During fiscal 199), the Registrant closed two chemical dependency facilitics, the 100-bed CareUnit of 

Orlando and the 104-bed CarcUnit of Orange. Both faciliues are currently listed for sale, as is the 92-bed 

CarcUnit of San Diego facility. In the first quarter of fiscal 1991, the Registrant sold the Brea Hospital 

Neuropsychiatric Center in Brea, California to Community Psychiatric Centers of Laguna Hills, California for 

approximatcly $12 million. The Brea property included a newly constructed 151-bed acute psychiatric hospital 

and the existing 142-bed hospital, which was closed upon completion of the replacement facility, In the fourth 

quarter of fiscal 1991, the Registrant sold the 144-bed CareUnit Hospital of St. Louis to Bethesda Eye Institule 

of St. Louis, Missouri, for approximi.cly $2 million. Early in the first quarter of fiscal 1992, the Registrant 

sold the 25-bed Starting Point, Granc Avenue facility in Sacramento, Califomia, to Volunteers of America of 

Sacramento, California for approximately $0.5 million.
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The following table sets forth selected operating data regarding the Registrant's freestanding facilities. Facilities 

are designated either psychiatric or chemical dependency based on the predominant treatment provided. For 

information conceming the nature of the Registrant's interest in the facilities, see Item 2, “PROPERTIES”. 

Year Licensed Patient Days for Year Ended May 31, 

Acquired Beds 1991 =: 1990 1989 1988 1987 

Chemical Dependency Facilities 
CareUnit Hospital of Fort Worth ... 1971 83 10,591 15,612 23,414 22,907 24,139 

CareUnit Hospital of Kirkland .... 1981 83 9682 12812 17,136 19,574 18,640 

CareUnit of Jacksonville Beach .... 1982 84 6,119 12,430 28,218 27,613 21,065 

CareUnit Hospital of Cincinnati... . 1982 128 12,131 20,608 30,778 29,446 25,955 

Starting Point, Oak Avenue @ .... 1983 136 14,639 21,155 36,039 33,882 28,842 

Starting Point, Orange County .... - 1983 70 10,349 12,818 18,913 19,109 19,326 

CareUnit Hospital of Albuquerque .. 1984 70 4,522 7,215 15,543 17,187 16,730 

CareUnit Hospital of Nevada ..... 1984 50 8,632 11,644 13,626 13,738 11,635 

CareUInit of Coral Springs ....... 1985 100 9611 13,293 22,399 23,639 21,735 

CareUnit of Grand Rapids ....... 1985 76 7,662 10,190 15,212 13,483 8,595 

CareUnit of Colorado .......... 1988 100 8.730 11,709 16014 4,303 --- 

CareUnit of South Florida/Tampa .. 1988 100 6,957 7,813 14,653 --- — 

Psychiatric Facilities 

Crossroads Hospital ..........- 1972 41 5078 6,747 10,942 12281 14,148 

Woodview-Calabasas Hospital ... . . 1970 117 13,809 14,318 15,513 19,143 22,73 

Closed/Sold Facilities .......... 
Brea Hospital Neuropsychiatric Center) 701 15,032 32,240 33,225 39,237 

CareUnit Hospital of Orange @ .. - - 5,388 18,737 29,579 32,652 29,697 

CareUnit of Orlando @) ......-.-. 1,492 7486 18,115 15,844 106 

CareUnit of San Diego ........ -- 2972 13329 2872 a 

CareUnit Hospilal of St. Louis @ . . --- 10,117 29,449 24,353 21,278 

Sutter Center for Psychiatry .... - --- 9,516 16,761 --- --- 

Golden Valley Health Center ..... “- --- 31,249 48,877 54,970 

CareUnit of DuPage ........... --- -- 10,833 11,969 3,916 

CareUnit Behavioral Center 
of Los Angeles ...........4. — — -- 16,341 16,029 

Other closed facilities .......... --- -—- --- __ 2,839_ 17,873 

Patient days served during period .. .. 136,093 242,224 459,955 443,277 416 69 

Admissions ....-.----.--88808 9312 14,388 24,715 20,783 17,835 

Available beds at end of period G) . . . 1059 1,513 1876 2,067 1,927 

Average occupancy rate for period (6) . 35% 365 60% 61% 65% 

(1) Calendar year acquired or leased. 

(2) Includes Starting Point, Grand Avenue which was sold in July 1991. 

(3) In June 1990, the old 142-bed and replacement 151-bed psychiatric facilities at Brea, California, were sold 

to Community Psychiatric Centers, In April 1991, CareUnit Hospital of St. Louis, a 144-bed_ chemical 

dependency facility, was sold to Bethesda Eye Institute. 

(4) In October 1990, CareUnit of Orlando, a 100-bed chemical dependency facility, was closed. In February 

1991, CareUnit Hospital of Orange, a 104-bed chemical dependency facility was also closed. Both facilities 

were closed because of significant continuing operating losses. 

(5) A facility may have appropriate licensure for more beds than are in use for a number of reasons, including 

lack of demand, anticipation of future need, renovation and practical limitations in assigning patients to 

multiple-bed rooms. Available beds is defined as the number of beds which are available for use at any 

given time. 
(6) Average occupancy rate is calculated by dividing total patient days by the number of available bed-days 

during the relevant period.



Freestanding Facility Programs 

The Registrant’s freestanding facilities offer a variety of behavioral medicine programs. The programs 

offered at a given freestanding facility are determined by the licensure of the facility, the extent and nature of 

competitive programs, the population base and demographics, and reimbursement considerations. A program 

within the facility represents a separately staffed unit dedicated to the treatment of individuals whose primary 

diagnosis suggests that their treatment needs will best be met within the unit, Patients whose diagnosis suggests 

the need for supplentental services are accommodated throughout their stay as dictated by the individual treatment 

plan developed for each patient. 

Chemical Dependency. Chemical dependency programs, offered in all freestanding facilities except 

Woodview-Calabasas, are delivered under the names CareUnit and Starting Point and mclude programs for adults 

and adolescents. Facilities offer a comprehensive treatment program based on therapy and education. The 

medically based programs utilize a team approach to treatment, with members of the weatment team including 

a supervising physician, psychologists, counselors, therapists and specially trained nurses. This multi-disciplinary 
team approach means that the medical, emotional, psychological, social and physical needs of the patient are all 
addressed in teatment. 

Highly individualized care is based on the individual needs of each patient. Facilities offer a broad continuum 
of care, and with levels of care that include detoxification, inpatient, residential, daytreatment and outpatient 
programs which meet the evolving needs of patients and their families throughout treatment. Based on careful 
assessment, each patient is placed into the level of care that is most appropriate for his or her needs. Following 
assessment, each patient admitted into treatment receives a full medical and social history as well as a physical 
examination which includes those diagnostic studies ordered by the patient’s attending physician. Throughout the 
course of treatment, each plan is reviewed frequently to ensure that it continues to meet the changing needs of 
the patient. The length of time spent in weatment is dependent on an individual’s need and can range from 
several wecks to several months. 

Psychiatric. Psychiatric programs are offered in certain of the Registrant's freestanding facilities. The type 
of program offered at a given freestanding facility is dependent upon the extent of community need, the 
competitive environment, and the licensure status of the facility. Admission to the programs offered by the 
Registrant is typically voluntary although certain facilities provide emergency psychiatric services and accept 
involuntary patients who are suffering an acute episodic psychiatric incident 

Each patient admitted to a psychiatric program undergoes a complete assessment including an initial evaluation 
by a psychiatrist, a medical history, physical examination, a laboratory work-up, a nursing assessment, a 
psychological evaluation, and social and family assessments. The assessments are utilized to develop an 
individualized treatment plan for each patient. 

The treatment programs are undertaken by an interdisciplinary team of professionals experienced in the 
treatment of psychiatric problems. Length of stay varies in accordance with the severity of the patient’s condition. 
A comprehensive discharge plan is prepared for each patient which may include outpatient psychiatric or 
psychological treatment, or referral to an alternate treatment facility. Psychiatric programs also are available on 
an inpatient, daytrcatment and outpatic at basis. 

Eating Disorders. The Registrant began providing eating disorders services in 1983. This program meats 
those individuals suffering from anorexia nervosa, bulimia and gross obesity. Each patient entering the program 
is subject to a physical examination and nutritional assessment. Additional diagnostic and psychiatric evaluations 
are undertaken when necessary. Each patient’s treatment is directed by a physician experienced in the treatment 
of eating disorders. Each freestanding facility offering said services is licensed as a psychiatric hospital. The 
eating disorders program includes: individual and group therapy, nutritional guidance and management of attendant 
medical or psychological problems. Eating disorder programs are available on an inpatient, daytreatment and 
outpatient basis. 

Development of Freestanding Facilities 

The Registrant presently has no active or planned development projects with respect to freestanding facilities. 
The development and operation of health care facilities is subject to compliance with various federal, state and 
local statutes and regulations. Health care facilities operated by the Registrant must comply with the licensing 
requirements of federal, state and local health agencies, with state mandated rate control initiatives and with the 
requirements of municipal building codes, health codes and local fire departments. State licensing of facilities 
is a prerequisite to participation in the Medicare and Medicaid programs.



Many states have enacted Certificate of Need ("CON") laws to curtail the proliferation of unnecessary health 
care services. Thus, prior to the construction of new facilities, the expansion of old facilities or the introduction 
of major new services in existing facilities, the Registrant must demonstrate to either state or local authorities, 
or both, that it is in compliance with the plan adopted by such agencies. The CON application process ordinarily 
takes from six to 18 months, and may in some instances take two years or more, depending upon the siate 
involved and whether the application is contested by a competitor or the health agency. Certain states, including 
California and Texas, have enacted legislation repealing CON requirements for the construction of new health care 
facilities or the expansion of existing facilities. CON legislation is also being challenged as anticompetitive in 
certain other states as il protects existing providers from new competition, The Registrant is unable to predict 
the outcome of these deliberations. 

Factors to be considered in the development of freestanding facilities include population base and demographic 
characteristics, community pricing standards, state licensure and rate control issues, and CON reqnirements. 
During the past five years, the Registrant has focused its development efforts in states where the regulatory 
environment is relatively less restrictive so that the Registrant has been able to develop sub-acute facilities without 
oblaining a CON. 

In general, sub-acute licensed facilities have lower operating costs than acute licensed facilities. State law 
governing the operation of health-related facilities typically imposes a higher standard of construction, staffing 
and operating oversight on facilities licensed for acute treatment. The Registrant has, in some cases, incurred 
the necessary construction cost to build its facilities to an acute psychiatric standard so that the facility may be 
converted to an alternative use if necessary. Although the sub-acute model facility has a lower level of operating 
cost, such facilities are not currently eligible for participation in the Medicare or Medicaid programs. 

Sources of Revenues 

During fiscal 1991, approximately 90% of the Registrant’s operating revenues from freestanding operations 
were received from private sources (private health insurers or directly from patients) and the balance from 
Medicare, Medicaid and other governmental programs. 

Private health insurers offer plans which typically include coverage for chemical dependency or psychiatric 
treatment.” In some instances, the level of coverage for chemical dependency or psychiatric benefits is less than 
that provided for medical/surgical services. Lower coverage levels result in higher co-payments by the patient 
who is often unable to meet his or her commitment in its entirety or is unable to pay as rapidly as the insurance 
company. In freestanding facilities these factors tend to increase bad debts and days outstanding in receivables. 

Private insurance plans vary significantly in their methods of payment, including: cost, cost plus, prospective 
rate, negotiated rate, percentage of charges, and billed charges. Blue Cross and other commercial insurance 
plans have adopted a number of payment mechanisms for the primary purpose of decreasing the amounts paid 
to hospitals (including the Registrant's} for services rendered. These mechanisms include various forms of 
utilization review, preferred provider arrangements where use of participating hospitals is encouraged in exchange 
for a discount, and payment limitations or negotiated rates which are based on community standards. The 
Registrant believes these changing payment mechanisms have had and will continue to have a negative impact 
on the Registrant’s revenues. 

Health Maintenance Organizations ("HMOs") and Preferred Provider Organizations ("PPOs") attempt to 
control the cost of health care services by directing their enrollees to participating physicians and institutions. 
Aggressive utilization review, limitations on access to physician specialists and increased preadmission certification 
are used to further limit the cost of service delivery. Such organizations have typically developed on a regional 
basis where an appropriate enroliee population and mix of participating physicians and institutions can be 
developed. To the extent that these crganizations are successful in a given locale, the Registrant may be faced 
with a decreased population base (to the extent of the enrolled population) to support its programs. The 
Registrant believes participation in HMOs and PPOs is continuing 10 expand. The Registrant also believes that 
the development of these organizations has had a negative impact on utilization of its freestanding facilities in 
certain markets. In certain instances the Registrant has elected to participate with the HMO or PPO, in which 
case the Registrant may discount its charges for service. 

Employers, union trusts and other major purchasers of health care services have become increasingly 
aggressive in pursuing cost containment. To the extent that the major purchasers are self-insured, they have 
begun actively to negotiate with hospitals, HMOs and PPOs for lower rates. Those major purchasers that are 
insured or use a third-party administrator expect the insurer or administrator to control claims costs. In addition, 
many major purchasers of health care services are reconsidering the benefits that they provide and in many cases 
Teducing the level of coverage, thereby shifting more of the burden to their employees or members. Such 
reductions in benefits have a negative impact on the Registrant’s business. 
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The Medicare program provides hospitalization, physician, diagnostic and cenain other services to eligible 

persons 65 years of age and over and others considered disabled. Providers of service are paid by the federal 

government in accordance with regulations promulgated by the United States Department of Health and Human 

Services ("HHS") and accept said payment, with nominal co-insurance amounts required of the service recipient, 

as payment in full. 

Initially, Medicare provided for reimbursement of reasonable direct and indirect costs of the services furnished 

by hospitals to patients, plus a specified retam on equity for proprietary hospitals. As a result of the Social 

Security Amendments Act of 1983, Congress adopted a prospective payment system ("PPS") to cover routine and 

ancillary operating costs of most Medicare inpatient hospital services. Under this system, the Secretary of HHS 

established fixed payment amounts per discharge based on diagnostic-related groups ("DRG"). In general, a 

hospital’s payment for Medicare inpatients is limited to the DRG rate and capital costs on the basis of reasonable 

cost, regardless of the amount of services provided to the patient or the length of the patient’s hospital stay. 

Under PPS, a hospital! may keep any difference between its prospective payment rate and its operating costs 

incurred in furnishing inpatient services, but is at risk for any operating costs that exceed its payment mate. 

Psychiatric hospitals, freestanding inpatient rehabilitation facilities and outpatient rehabilitation services are exempt 

from PPS. Inpatient psychiatric and rehabilitation units within acute care hospitals are eligible to obtain an 

exemption from PPS upon satisfaction of specified federal criteria. Qualified providers of alcohol and drug 

treatment services were excluded from PPS until October 1, 1987. Such providers are no longer eligible for 

exclusion from PPS effective with the beginning of their Medicare fiscal year on or after October 1, 1987 and 

are paid under PPS. 

Exempt hospitals and exempt units within acute care hospitals are subject to limitations on the level of cost 

or the permissible increase in cost subject to reimbursement under the Medicare program, including those 

limitations imposed under the Tax Equity and Fiscal Responsibility Act of 1982 ("TEFRA"). No assurance can 

be given that psychiatric or rehabilitation services will continue to be eligible for exemption from PPS or that 

other regulatory or legisiative changes will not adversely affect the Registrant’s business. 

Seven of the Registrant’s facilities participate in the Medicare program. Of these, four are currently excluded 

from PPS (TEFRA limits are applicable to these facilities). Medicare utilization at those facilities participating 

in the Medicare program averaged approximately 12% in fiscal 1991. The Registrant does not believe that the 

imposition of TEFRA limits or PPS have had a material adverse impact on its business at its freestanding 

facilities or that loss of exclusion at freestanding facilities would materially impact the Registrant’s business. 

Hospitals participating in the Medicare program are required to retain the services of a peer review 

organization ("PRO"). The PRO is responsible for determining the medical necessity, appropriateness and quality 

of care given Medicare program patienis. In instances where the medical necessity of an admission or procedure 

is challenged by the PRO, payment may be delayed, reduced or denied in its entirety. Amounts denied because 

of medical review may not be charged to the service recipient, they are absorbed by the hospital. In 

nonemergency admissions (which encompass most of the Registrant’s admissions) review is performed prior to 

the patient’s arrival at the hospital. In the event that the PRO does not approve the admission, the patient is 

referred to an alternative treatment provider such as an outpatient program or sent home. The Registrant believes 

that the existence of PROs has had a negative impact on census growth in certain facilities but is unable to 
measure the magnitude because the primary impact is in lost admissions. 

On October 1, 1987, CHAMPUS adopted a PPS based on DRGs that is presently applicable to chemical 

dependency services rendered in certain settings. CHAMPUS is a program administered by the U.S. Department 

of Defense which provides hospital benefits to military retirees and dependents of active military duty personne! 

unable to obtain treatment in federal hospitals. On September 6, 1988, the Department of Defense issued a final 

rule adopting a per diem method of payment for mental health services rendered in certain settings under the 

CHAMPUS program. In addition, the Department of Defense has recently adopted a peer review system modcied 

after the Medicare peer review system and modified CHAMPUS regulations accordingly. Approximately 3% of 
the Registrant’s total operating revenues in freestanding facilities was derived from the CHAMPUS program for 
the year ended May 31, 1991. Although not all of the changes made to the CHAMPUS program are presently 

applicable to certain facilities, there can be no assurance that these changes or similar changes in the future will 
not negatively impact the ability of the Registrant or its subsidiaries to render services profitably to CHAMPUS 
beneficiaries. 

The Medicaid program is a combined federal and state program providing coverage for low income persons. 

The specific services offered and reimbursement methods vary from state to state. Less than 2% of the 

Registrant’s freestanding facility revenues are derived from the Medicaid program. Accordingly, changes in 

Medicaid program reimbursement are not expected to have a material adverse impact on the Registrant's business.



Competition and Promotion 

The Registrant competes for patients who utilize freestanding facilities. The Registrant’s primary competitors 

are hospitals and hospital management companies (both not-for-profit and investor-owned) which offer programs 

similar to those of the Registrant. The Registrant has faced generally increasing competition in the last few years 

as a result of increased development of competitive programs. Some of the hospitals which compete with the 

Registrant are either owned or supported by governmental agencies or are owned by not-for-profit corporations 

supported by endowments and charitable contributions which enable some of these hospitals to provide a wider 

range of services regardless of cost-effectivencss. 

The Registrant and its competitors compete to attract patients to utilize their programs. In many instances 

the patient may be directed to a specific facility by his or her empioyer (or their agent), by a physician, by a 

social services agency, or by another health care provider. The Registrant markeis its services by attracting 

these referral sources to its programs. The primary competitive factors in attracting referral sources, patients 

and physicians are marketing, reputation, success record, cost and quality of care, location and scope of services 

offered by a facility. The Registrant has an active promotional program and believes it is competitive in factors 

necessary for patient attraction. In addition, the Registrant and its competitors compete to attract qualified 

physicians and psychiatrists. 

The Registrant has a public relaticas program designed to increase public awareness of the programs offered 

by the Registrant. During fiscal 1991, the Registrant spent approximately $1.3 million for all forms of advertising 

in support of its freestanding operations. Media advertising (tclevision, radio and print) was approximately $1.1 

million in fiscal 1991. The forms of media used are specifically tailored to the geographic area in which the 

marketing efforts are directed. 

Other aspects of the Registrant’s public awareness program include a nationwide telephone hot tine which 

is staffed by counselors who provide referral advice and help on a 24-hour basis and a crisis intervention program 

which assists relatives of chemically dependent or emotionally disturbed individuals in motivating a potential 

patient to seek professional help through an appropriate program.



CONTRACT OPERATIONS 

Behavioral Medicine 

As a result of the reorganization of the Registrant's operations in fiscal 1988, CareUnit, Inc. is engaged in 

the development, marketing, and management of programs for the delivery of behavioral medicine services to 

patients requiring such services in dedicated units of hospitals. The programs offered are similar to the behavioral 

medicine programs offered in the Registrant's freestanding facilities. 

Under a contract, the hospital furnishes patients with all hospital facilities and services necessary for their 

generalized medical care, including nursing, dietary, and housekeeping services. CareUnit, Inc. typically provides 

support in the areas of program implementation and management, staff recruiting, continuing education, treatment 

team training, community education, advertising, public relations, insurance, and on-going program quality 

assurance. CareUnit, Inc. is obligated to provide a multi-disciplinary team generally consisting of a physician 

(who serves as medical director for the program), a program manager, a social worker, a therapist and other 

appropriate supporting personnel. As a result of reimbursement changes and competitive pressures, the contractual 

obligations of CareUnit, Inc. have been subject to more intense evaluation during the past years. In general, some 

prospective client hospitals are expressing a desire for more control over the services provided by CareUnit, Inc. 

and, in response, CareUnit, Inc. is providing a more flexible approach to contract management. 

During fiscal 1991, CareUnit, Inc. continued to experience a decline in the number of contracts and beds in 

operation, The Registrant believes that the decline in the number of contracts and beds under contract is a 

result of increased competitive pressure and changes in reimbursement patterns, which have had the effect of 

making CareUnit, Inc.’s contracts less profitable to hospitals. In addition, CareUnit, Inc. terminated certain 

marginally profitable contracts during the fiscal year. 

Responding to market demands, CareUnit, Inc. has implemented, in the majority of its contracts, a program 

of levels of care, offering a wide range of treatment options including detoxification, inpatient, residential, day- 

treatment and outpatient. As a result, occupancy rates have declined as patients are moved to a more appropriate 

level of care. 

The following table sets forth selected operating data regarding behavioral medicine programs managed under 

contract: Year Ended May 31 

1991 1990 1989 1988 1987 

Number of contracts at end of period (1): 

Adult CarcUnits @} «2-62. ee eee eee 21 36 68 82 86 

Adolescent CareUnits Q). 0... ee ee ee eee 2 4 12 22 28 

Adult CarePsychCenters @} .- 62... 20 eees 4 6 17 21 20 

Adolescent CarePsychCenters @} ...-.-+-+- 0 1 5 6 9 

Eating disorders units ....-.-.----+++:: 2 _2 _5 _4 _§& 

Total 2 ee ee 2913) 49 107 135 151 

Available beds at end of period ........---: 685 1,210 2,640 3,446 3,860 

Patient days served during period ........--- 151,219 358,185 616,862 769,255 845,853 

Admissions ......--- 0002 eee ee eee 11,902 23,996 38,225 45,171 48,100 

Average occupied beds per contract ......-.-- 10.6 12.9 14.0 14.2 14.5 

Average occupancy rate for period @) ....---- 45% 50% 57% 57% 58% 

(1) Excludes contracts which have been executed but are not operational as of the end of the period. 

(2) CareUnit is the service mark under which the Registrant markets chemical dependency treatment programs. 

CarePsychCenter is the service mark under which the Registrant markets psychiatric treatment programs. 

(3) During fiscal 1991, CareUmt, Inc. closed 20 contracts, 8 of which were terminated by CareUnit, Inc. and 

12 by the contracting hospitals. 

(4) Average occupancy rate is calculated by dividing total patient days by the number of available bed-days during 

the relevant period. 

Sources of Revenues 

Patients are admitted to a behavioral medicine program under the contracting hospital’s standard admission 

policies and procedures. The hospital submits to the patient, the patient's insurance company, Of other responsible 

party, a bill which covers the services of the hospital. Generally, CareUnit, Inc. receives a negotiated fee for each 

patient day of service provided and in many cases also receives a fixed monthly management fee. Fees paid by 
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the hospital are subject to annual adjustments te reflect changes in the Consumer Price Index. CareUnit, Inc. and 

the hospital share the risk of nonpayment by ients based on a predetermined percentage participation by 

CareUnit, Inc. in bad debts. CareUnit, Inc. may also participate with a contracting hospital in charity care and 

certain contractual allowances and discounts. Hospitals contracting for programs generally suffer from the same 

reimbursement pressures as the Registrant’s freestanding facilities. In some instances, contracting hospitals have 

instituted admissions policies which restrict the ability of CareUnit, Inc. to promote utilization of the programs. 

Such policies have a negative impact on contract revenues. 

Generally, management contracts ar¢ entered into for a period of two to five years and thereafter are 

automatically renewed for successive one-year periods unless either party gives notice of termination at least 50 

days prior to the end of such periods. Contracts are also terminable for material defaults. A significant number 

of contracts are terminable by either party on their anniversary dates. 

Development, Competition and Promotion 

CareUnit, Inc. directs its development activities toward increasing the number of management contracts with 

hospitals. The primary competitors of CareUnit, Inc. are hospitals and hospital management companies which 

offer programs similar to those offered by CareUnit, Inc. 

The significant factors in a hospital’s decision to utilize a contract manager include the degree of 

sophistication of hospital management, financial resources of the hospital, and perceived value of the services to 

be rendered under contract. Individual contract managers are selected based on experience, reputation for quality 

programs, availability of program support services and price. While a number of competing companies offer 

contract programs at prices lower than CareUnit, Inc., it believes that its experience and program support are 

superior to that of its competitors. CareUnit, Inc. also believes that its experience with CON issues and program 

implementation often results in a reduced start-up period. Risk to the hospital is also reduced because the fees 

paid by the hospital to CarcUnut, Inc. are primarily based on bed occupancy. 

Comprebensive Medical Rehabilitation 

RehabCare develops, markets and ‘nanages comprehensive physical medicine and rehabilitation programs for 

the treatment of functionally disabled persons. Comprehensive medical rehabilitation is a health teatment program 

offered to disabled or impaired persons with the objective of making such persons as functionally independent 

and self sufficient as possible. Rehabilitation programs are used to treat disabilities or impairments resulting from 

medical problems such as traumatic brain injuries, strokes, spinal cord injuries, severe fractures, back disorders, 

arthritis, neurological disorders and amputations. Rehabilitative care emphasizes the treatment of functional 

limitations and disability in order to maximize the patient's ability to function independently. Although the 

transition from acute to rehabilitative care is not always precisely demarcated, patients do not enter a rehabilitation 

program until they are medically stable. RehabCare’s responsibility under its contracts is to provide 8 miulti- 

disciplinary team generally consisting of a physician (who serves as the medical director for the rehabilitation 

program), a program manager, a psychologist, physical and occupational therapists, a speech pathologist, a social 

worker and other appropriate supporting personnel. In addition, RehabCare provides program implementation and 

management, treatment team training, staff recruiting, continuing education, insurance, community education, 

promotion, marketing, therapy equipment, public relations, on-going quality assurance, and consultation. 

As the demographics of America continues to shift toward an older population, the demand for rehabilitation 

medical services increases. Elderly persons are the most common us¢rs of rehabilitation programs although 

those suffering from spinal cord injury, traumatic brain injury and industrial accidents are also major consumers 

of this service. 

When a patient is referred to one of RehabCare’s programs, an initial evaluation and assessment is completed 

by the entire treatment team that results in a rehabilitation care plan designed specifically for the short- and 

long-term objectives of that patient through the date of discharge. This evaluation may involve the services of 

several disciplines, such as physical therapy and occupational therapy for an injury to an extremity, or of all of 

the disciplines, as in the case of a severe stroke patent. The following services are typically made available to 

patients in the rehabilitation programs: 
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Inpatient rehabilitation nursing Nutritional counseling 

Physical therapy Psychological counseling 

Speech pathology Social work 

Audiology 
Respiratory therapy 

Orthotics/prosthetics 
Occupational therapy 

In addition, educational and psychological services are provided to the families of patients as part of the 

program. 

RehabCare currently administers all of its inpatient rehabilitation programs, and several outpatient programs, 

on the premises of host facilities under management contracts. Two outpatient programs are operated at separate 

sites leased or owned by host hospitals. 

As of May 31, 1991, RehabCare programs were offered solely in acute care hospitals and skilled nursing 

facilities under contract. RehabCare opened its first contract program in February 1984. The following table 

sets forth selected operating data regarding RehabCare’s inpatient contract management operations: 

Year Ended May 31 

ji 1990 += 198919881987 
Number of contracts at end of period a) .... 51@) 49 47 33 21 

Available beds at end of period ..-..-...- 1,022 983 980 682 405 

Patient days served during period ......--. 238,831 222,357 170,385 109,940 73,027 

Admissions .......- 00200 eee eee 10,677 9,015 6,907 3,932 2,426 

Average occupied beds per contract ....... 12.8 12.3 10.7 i1.1 11.9 

Average occupancy rate for period G@) ...--- 63% 61% 52% 54% 59% 

(1)Excludes contracts which have been executed but are not operational as of the end of the period. Two 

contracts had been executed but were not operational at May 31, 1991. 

(2)During the fiscal year ended May 31, 1991, RehabCare opened 4 new contracts and closed 2 contracts. Both 

of the closed contracts were terminated by the contracting hospital which continued to operate treatment 

programs, either by its own independent program or in association with another contract provider. 

(3) Average occupancy rate is calculated by dividing total patient days by the number of available bed-days during 

the relevant period. 

Sources of Revenues 

Generally, RehabCare receives a negotiated fee for each patient day of service and in some cases a monthly 

management fee. Fees paid to RehabCare are subject to annual adjustments to reflect increases in various indices 

of inflation, RehabCare and the hospital share the risk of nonpayment by patients and other payers based on 

collection experience at the facility. RehabCare participates by allowing a predetermined contractual discount 

to the facility, which generally ranges from 3% to 5%. RehabCare may also participate with a host facility in 

charity care. 

Both freestanding hospitals and dedicated hospital units performing rehabilitation services that meet certain 

criteria are exempt from the Medicare program DRG payment system. All of RehabCare programs become 

exempt from DRGs after a statutory one-year period. The programs, however, are subject to TEFRA limits on 

lengths of stay. The Registrant does not know whether rehabilitation units will continue to be exempt from 

DRGs, and the loss of exemption would materially impact RehabCare’s business. 

Generally, RehabCare’s contracts provide for initial terms of three to five years and are renewed for 

successive one-year terms unless cither party gives notice of termination at least 90 days prior to the end of such 

periods. In some cases, a notice of intent to continue the contract must be given at least 90 days in advance of 

the end of the term. Contracts are also terminable for material defaults, or in some cases, upon the occurence 

of certain other designated events. 

Development, Competition and Promotion 

RehabCare’s development efforts are directed toward increasing the number of management contracts. Site 

selection for such contract units emphasizes communities where there is a demonstrated need for inpatient 

rehabilitation programs in quality community hospitals located in moderate to high growth ion areas; 

community pricing standards; and state licensure and CON requirements. RehabCare intends to expand the 

scope of its activities in the field of rehabilitation services beyond its standard contractual relationship for inpatient 
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Programs. RehabCare intends to explore joint veature opportunities in selected markets with its acute care hospital 
clients to acquire or develop freestanding inpatient and outpatient rehabilitation facilities and to develop sites for 
delivery of subacute rehabilitation services. 

RehabCare competes with other health care management companies for contracts and RehabCare’s programs 
compete for patients with the programs of other hospitals and rehabilitation facilities. The success of RehabCare 
is dependent on its ability to establish relationships with sources of patient referrals. RehabCare believes that the 
Principal competitive factors in each case are reputation for quality of programs, the effectiveness of program 
Support services and price. 

RehabCare believes that hospital discharge planners, physicians, other health care professionals, insurance 
claims adjusters and case managers representing various other payors are its principal sources of patient referral. 
Accordingly, RehabCare directs its marketing efforts toward these sources rather than directly to prospective 
patients. RehabCare relies principally upon aggressive local public relations and marketing activities conducted 
by its program managers followed by direct mail campaigns to deliver brochures, newsletters and other 
promotional materials to referral sources. RehabCare also maintains active community relations programs designed 
to increase local community awareness of the availability of RehabCare’s rehabilitation programs at its client 
hospitals, 

On July 3, 1991, RehabCare and the Registrant completed an initial public offering of 2,500,000 shares of 
RehabCare common stock. Of the total shares sold to the public, 1,700,000 shares were previously owned by 
the Registrant and 800,000 shares were new shares issued by RehabCare. Net proceeds to the Registram totaled 
approximately $20,553,000, of which approximately $11,286,000 was used to pay a portion of the Registrant’s 
senior secured debt. A gain of approximately $18 million on the sale of the RehabCare shares will be reflected 
in the Registrant’s consolidated statement of operations for the first quarter of fiscal 1992. The Registrant’s 
remaining 48% interest (2,300,000 shares) in RehabCare will be accounted for on the equity method. 

OTHER ACTIVITIES 

LONG TERM CARE. The Registrant leases and operates a 99-bed intermediate care facility. This facility 
provides nursing, rehabilitative and sustaining care over extended periods of time to persons who do not require 
the extensive care provided in a general hospital. For the fiscal year ended May 31, 1991, the intermediate care 
facility accounted for less than 1% of the Registrant’s operating revenues. 

PUBLISHING ACTIVITIES. Since 1976, the Registrant (under the name CompCare Publishers) has been 
engaged in the publication, distribution and sale of books, pamphlets and brochures relating tw the Registrant’s 
health care activities. Literature distributed by the Registrant is sold to patients participating in a program both 
by contracting hospitals and facilities operated by the Registrant. Such literature is also sold to the general public 
and educational institutions. The Registrant does not own or operate the printing facilities used in the publication 
of its literature. Publishing activities accounted for approximately 3% of the Registrant's operating revenues in 
fiscal 1991. 

GOVERNMENTAL REGULATION 

The development and operation cf health care facilities is subject to compliance with various federal, state and local statuies and regulations. Health care facilities operated by the Registrant as well as hospitals under 
contract with CareUnit, Inc. or RehabCare must comply with the licensing requirements of federal, state and 
local health agencies, with state mandated rate control initiatives and with the requirements of municipal building 
codes, health codes and local fire departments. State licensing of facilities is a prerequisite to participation in the Medicare and Medicaid programs. 

The laws of various states in which the Registrant operates generally prevent corporations from engaging in the practice of medicine or other professions. Although the Registrant believes that its operations do not violate these prohibitions, recent legal precedents in this area are unclear and there can be no assurance that state 
authorities or courts will not determine that the Registrant is engaged in unauthorized professional practice. In 
the event of an unfavorable determination, the Registrant could be required to modify its method of operation or could be restrained from the continuation of certain of its operations, the result of which could be materially 
adverse to the Registrant. 

Under Section {128A of the Social Security Act, HHS has the authority t0 impose civil monetary penalties 
against any participant in the Medicare program that makes claims for payment for services which were not 
rendered as claimed or were rendered by a person or entity not properly licensed under state law or other false 
billing practices. Under this law the Secretary of HHS has the authority to impose a penalty of not more than 

1



l 

$2,000 for each improperly claimed service and an assessment equal to not more than twice the amount claimed 
for each service not rendered, The Registrant does not believe that any such claims exist. 

Section 1128B of the Social Security Act makes it a felony for a hospital to make false statements relating 
to claims for payments under the Medicare program, to engage in certain remuneration atrangements with 
physicians and other health care providers relating to referrals or the purchase of services, or to make false 
Statements relating to compliance with the Medicare conditions of participation. In addition, the making of false 
claims for payment by providers participating in the Medicare program is subject to criminal penalty under 
federal laws relating generally to claims for payment made to the federal government or any agency. Courts 
have construed broadly the provisions of Section 1128B concerning illegal remuneration arrangements and in so 
doing have created uncertainty as to the legality of numerous types of common business and financial relationships 
between health care providers and practitioners. Such relationships often are created to respond to competitive 
pressures. Proposed regulations identifying business practices that do not constitute illega? remuneration do not 
eliminate this uncertainty, and, if adopted in final form, may cause providers and practitioners alike to abandon 
certain mutually beneficial relationships. The Registrant does not believe that any such relationships exist. 

Pursuant to the Medicare Catastrophic Coverage Act of 1988, the Inspector General of the Department of 
HHS studied and reported to Congress on physician ownership of hospitals, or compensation from any entity 
providing items or services to hospitals, to which the physician makes referrals and for which payment may be 
made under the Medicare program; the ranges of such arrangements and the means by which they are marketed 
to physicians; the potential of such ownership or compensation to influence the decisions of the physician; and 
the practical difficulties involved in enforcement actions against such ownership and compensation arrangements 
that violate current anti-kickback laws. In April 1989, the Inspector General issued a report on financial 
arrangements between physicians and hzalth care businesses. The report contained a number of Tecommendations, 
including a prohibition of physician referrals 10 any facility in which the physician has a financial interest. In 
addition, legislation has been introduced in Congress to prohibit or restrict such physician referrals. Should such 
legislation be enacted, certain of the Registrant’s relationships with physicians in its contract operations and the 
Registrant’s development of relationships with physicians could be adversely affected. 

Insurance codes of certain states specify the extent of coverage required in group insurance contracts with respect to chemical dependency and psychiatric services. The impact of these requirements varies from state to static, To the extent that coverage for chemical dependency or psychiatric services is expanded, the Registrant’s business is positively impacted. Such requirements have a negative impact when coverage is reduced or restricted. 
The Registrant is unable to measure the impact of insurance industry regulation on its business. 

Various federal and state laws regulate the relationship between providers of healih care services and physicians. These laws include the “fraud and abuse" provisions of the Social Security Act, under which civil and criminal penalties can be imposed upon persons who pay or receive remuneration in return for referrals of patients who are eligible for reimbursement under the Medicare or Medicaid programs. The provisions are broadly written and the full extent of their application is not yet known. The Inspector General of the Department of Health and Human Services is currently in the process of issuing “safe harbor" regulations specifying certain forms of relationships that will not be deemed violations of these provisions. These clarifying regulations may also be followed by more aggressive enforcement of these provisions with respect to relationships that do not fit within the specified safc harbor rules. The Registrant is unable to predict what effect, if any, such regulalions wili have upon its business. 

Both Medicare and Medicaid programs contain specific physical plant, safety, patient care and other requirements which must be satisfied by health care facilities in order to qualify under said programs. The Registrant believes that the facilities it owns or leases are in substantial compliance with the various Medicare and Medicaid regulatory requirements applicable to them. 

ACCREDITATION 

The Joint Commission on Accreditation of Healthcare Organizations ("JCAHO") is an independent commission which conducts voluntary accreditation programs with the goal of improving the quality of care provided in health care facilities, Generally, hospitals including dedicated units, long-term care facilities and certain other health care facilities may apply for JCAHO accreditation. If a hospital under contract with CareUnit, Inc. requests a JCAHO survey of its entire facility, the contract program, if a chemical dependency program, will be separately surveyed. After conducting on-site surveys, JCAHO awards accreditation for up to three years to facilities found to be in subsiantial compliance with JCAHO standards. Accredited facilities are periodically resurveyed. Loss of JCAHO accreditation could adversely affect the hospital’s reputation and its ability to obtain third-party reimbursement. The Registrant believes that all of its freestanding facilities and the hospitals under contract with CareUnit, Inc. have received or, in the case of new facilities, have applied for such accreditation, 
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RehabCare’s programs are or will be reviewed by the Commission on Accreditation of Rehabilitation 

Facilities ("CARF"), an independent commission which surveys and accredits rehabilitation programs. RehabCare 

voluntarily seeks accreditation of each of its programs by CARF as soon as feasible (generally after two to three 

years of operation). As of May 31, 1991, four of RehabCare’s programs had received CARF accreditation. 

ADMINISTRATION AND EMPLOYEES 

The Registrant’s executive and administrative offices are located in Chesterfield, Missouri, where management 

controls operations, business development, ‘egal and accounting, governmental and statistical reporting, research 

and treatment program evaluation. 

At July 31, 1991, the Registrant employed approximately 79 persons in its corporate and administrative 

offices, 1,199 persons in the freestanding and long-term health care facilities operated by it, 166 persons assigned 

to CareUnit, Inc., and 22 persons in other operations. Not included are 860 persons employed by RehabCare 

as a result of the July 3, 1991 public offering. The physicians and psychiatrists who are the medical directors 

of the Registrant’s contract units, the psychologists serving on treatment teams, and the physicians utilizing the 

facilities operated by the Registrant are not employed by the Registrant. 

The Registrant has not encountered any work stoppages due to labor disputes with its employees.



Item 2. PROPERTIES. 

The following table sets forth certain information regarding the properties owned or leased by the Registrant 
at May 31, 1991: 

Name _and_ Location 

Chemical Dependency Treatment Facilities 
CareUnit Hospital ............. 

Fort Worth, Texas 
CareUnit Hospital @) .........2.. 

Orange, California 
CareUnit Hospital ............, 

Kirkland, Washington 
CareUnit Facility .............. 

Jacksonville Beach, Florida 
CareUnit Hospital ............. 

Cincinnati, Ohio 
Starting Point, Oak Avenue ....... 

Orangevale, California 
Starting Point, Orange County ..... 

Costa Mesa, Califomia 
CareUnit Hospital ..........-.. 

Albuquerque, New Mexico 
CareUnit Hospital ............. 

Las Vegas, Nevada 
CareUnit Facility .............. 

Coral Springs, Florida 
CareUnit Facility .......0....... 

Grand Rapids, Michigan 
CareUnit Facility 7) ............ 

Orlando, Florida 
CareUnit Facility .............. 

Aurora, Colorado 
CareUnit Facility @ ............ 

San Diego, California 
CareUnit Facility .............. 

Tampa, Florida 
Psychiatric Treatment Facilities 

Crossroads Hospital 9) .......... 
Van Nuys, California 

Woodview-Calabasas Hospital ao . . . 
Calabasas, California 

Other Operating Facilities 
Tustin Manor .......-.....04. 

Tustin, California 
(Intermediate Care Facility) 

CompCare Publishers ........... 
Minneapolis, Minnesota 

Administrative Facilities 
Corporate Headquarters .......... 

Chesterfield, Missouri 

(1} Subject to encumbrances, For information conceming 
Registrant's consolidated financial statements contained in this report. 

(2) Assumes all options to renew will be exercised. 

Owned or 
Leased) 

Leased 

Lease 
ives 

1995 

1993 

1991 

Monthly 
Rental) 

$15,942¢5) 

5577 

26,4760b 

20,067.01) 

7,347 

20,977 

the Registrant’s long-term debt, see note 11 to the 

(3) All leases, other than those relating to the Registrant's administrative facilities, are triple net leases under 
which the Registrant bears all costs of operations, including insurance, taxes and utilities. The Registrant 
is responsible for specified increases in taxes, assessments and operating costs relating to its administrative 
facilities. 

(4) Ciosed February 1991. The Registrant intends to sell this property. 
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(5) Subject to increase every three years based upon increases in the Consumer Price Index, not to exceed 10%. 
(6) Constructed on leased land. 
(7) Closed October 1990. The Registrant intends to seli this property. 
(8) Closed December 1989. The Registrant intends to sel! this property. 
(9) Leased by a joint venture and managed by the Registrant. 
(10)Leased by the Registrant and managed by the Registrant's partner in a joint venture. 
(11) Subject to increase every five years based upon increases in the Consumer Price Index. 

liem 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS. 

Litigation Relating te the First Hospital Corporation Transaction 

On October 31, 1989, a class action complaint was filed in the United States District Court, Central District 
of California by Robert Gildon and Barash Goodfriend Friedman Accountancy Corp, Profit Sharing Trust dtd 
12/15/83 FBO Edward Friedman on behalf of themselves and all others similarly situated against the Registrant, 
certain directors of the Registrant and Ronald I. Dozoretz, M.D. (Case No. CV89-6355 (SVW\XEX)). The 
plaintiffs allege violations of the securities laws during the course of the Registrant’s proposed reorganization 
with First Hospital Corporation and sought compensatory damages, costs and other relief. 

On November 9, 1989, a class action complaint was filed in the United States District Court for the Eastern 
District of Virginia, Norfolk Division, by George Himler on behalf of himself and all others similarly situated 
against First Hospital Corporation, Dr. Ronald 1. Dozoretz and the Registrant (Case No. 89-763-N). The plaintiffs 
allege violations of the securities laws during the course of the Registrant's proposed reorganization with First 
Hospital Corporation and seek compensatory damages including interest, costs and other relief. 

On December 4, 1989, a class action complaint was filed in the United States District Count for the Southem 
District of New York by Suzanne McGrath, Philip Feldman, Alan Montrose and alf others similarly situated 
against Dr. Ronald I. Dozoretz, First Hospital Corporation, and individually certain officers and directors of the 
Registrant (Case No. 89 CIV. 8003(KTD)). The plaintiffs allege, among other things, violations of the securities 
laws, common law fraud, breach of contract, intentional interference with prospective business and contractual 
relations, breach of fiduciary duties, and violations of the Racketeer Influenced and Corrupt Organization Act and 
seek compensatory damages, punitive damages, cosis and other relief. 

On March 23, 1990, the plaintiffs in the three above mentioned matters filed a consolidated class action 
complaint in the United States District Court for the Eastern District of Virginia, Norfolk Division, against First 
Hospital Corporation, the Registrant, Dr. Ronald I. Dozoretz and the directors of the Registrant (Case No. 
89-763-N). The plaintiffs allege violations of the federal securities laws, common law fraud, breach of fiduciary 
duty, intentional interference with business and contractual relations and intentional interference with prospective 
business and contractual relations by Lx. Dozoretz and the Registrant’s directors and breach of contract. In June 
1990, the Registrant and the Registrant’s directors entered into an agreement to settle the consolidated stockholder 
Class actions. Under the terms of the agreement, the Registrant agreed to pay $150,000 in cash and to issue 
687,500 shares of the Registrant's Common Stock to the plaintiffs and the proposed class. The District Court, 
which must approve the settlement, has expressed concerns regarding certain terms of the proposed settlement and, 
to date, has not approved the proposed settlement. On August 3, 1990, the District Court denied the plaintiffs’ 
motion for class certification. 

On July 2, 1990, the Registrant fil2d a complaint in the United States District Court for the Southern District 
of New York against The Bank of Tokyo Trust Company, Sovran Bank, N.A. and First Hospital Corporation 
(Case No.90 CIV 4387). The Registrant alleges, among other things, breaches of contract against all three 
defendants relating to the reorganization agreement with First Hospital Corporation which the Registrant terminated 
when Sovran Bank advised First Hospital Corporation that it would not proceed with the financing necessary to 
fund the proposed reorganization. In accordance with the terms of the reorganization agreement with First Hospital 
Corporation, the Registrant executed a subordinated promissory note pursuant to which First Hospital Corporation 
advanced the Registrant $5 million in June 1989. The Registrant believes that the loan from First Hospital 
Corporation was forgiven on termination of the reorganization agreement pursuant to the terms of the 
reorganization agreement. However, First Hospital Corporation has advised the Registrant that it disagrees with 
the Registrant and has demanded repayment of the loan. In September 1990, two of the defendants moved to 
transfer the action to Virginia, which notion was granted as to all defendants in July 1991. No counter claims 
have been alleged. 

On August 15, 1991, a complaint was filed in the United States District Court for the District of Oregon, 
by George B. Newman and JGN Corpcration against the Registrant, certain directors of the Registrant, Dr. Ronald 
1. Dozorctz, First Hospital Corporation, and Prudential-Bache Securities, Inc. (Case No. 91-759-MA). The 
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plaintiff alleges violations of Oregon and federal securities laws and negligence against all defendants, violations 
of racketeering laws against Prudential-Bache, violations of common law fraud against all defendants except the 
Registrant, breaches of fiduciary duty against the director defendants, conspiracy to and breach of fiduciary duty 
against First Hospital Corporation and Dr, Dozoretz and secks compensatory damages of $729,208, punitive 
damages and costs of $2,000,000, disbursements and attorneys’ fees. 

Other Litigation 

On June 17, 1991, a complaint was filed in the United States District Court for the Central District of 
California, by B. Lee Karns, the former Chairman of the Registrant, against the Registrant and the Registrant’s 
directors (Case No. SACV91-302-AHS(RWRx)). The plaintiff alleges breach of contract and violations of certain 
provisions of federal law relating to compensation and seeks compensatory damages in the amount of $2,000,000 
and attomeys” fees. 

The Registrant is currently undergoing a payroll tax audit by the Internal Revenue Service ("IRS") for 
calendar years 1983 through 1988. The IRS agent conducting the audit has asserted that certain physicians and 
psychologists engaged as independent contractors by the Registrant should have been treated as employees for 
payroll tax purposes. On April 8, 1991, the Registrant received an assessment related to this assertion claiming 
additional taxes due totaling approximately $19.4 million. Management believes that its treatment of the 
independent contractors is consistent with IRS guidelines and established industry practice. Management has filed 
a protest with the IRS and intends to defend vigorously any claims made by the IRS related to this issue; 
however, management is unable to predict the ultimate outcome of the IRS audit. The Registrant and RehabCare, 
in May 1991, entered into a Tax Sharing Agreement under which the Registrant will indemnify RehabCare for 
any claims of income or payroll taxes due for all periods through fiscal 1991. 

In addition to the foregoing matters, the Registrant is routinely engaged in the defense of lawsuits arising out 
of the ordinary course and conduct of its business and has insurance policies covering such potential insurable 
losses where such coverage is cost-effective. Management believes that the outcome of such lawsuits will not 
have a material adverse impact on the Registrant's business. 

Item 4, SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS. 

Inapplicable. 

EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT 

JAMES P. CARMANY, age 52. Mr. Carmany was elected a director, President and Chief Executive Officer 
of the Registrant on August 27, 1990. Prior to his election, he was Executive Vice President, RxFast, Inc., 
Mission Viejo, California (weight control} from October 1989 and a management consultant since May 1989. 
Mr. Carmany was employed by the Registrant from 1978 until] May 1989. He was Executive Vice President, 
Hospital Operations of the Registrant from 1987 until May 1989. He was Senior Vice President, National Client 
Services from 1985 until 1986 when he became Senior Vice President, Operations. He was a Vice President of 
the Registrant from 1982 until 1985, 

DONALD G. SIMPSON, age 39. Mr. Simpson was elected Executive Vice President and Chief Operating 
Officer of the Registrant on August 27, 1990. Mr. Simpson was associated with Mr. Carmany in RxFast, Inc. 
immediately prior to rejoining the Registrant. He was employed by the Registrant from 1980 until May 1989, 
and was a Vice President, Operations of the Registrant from 1985 until 1986 when he became Senior Vice 
President, Operations. In 1987, he became Senior Vice President, Contract Operations. 

STEPHEN J. TOTH, age 42. Mr. Toth was elected Executive Vice President of the Registrant on September 
11, 1990. He has been employed by the Registrant since 1974. He was Vice President, Employee Services from 
1984 until 1986 when he became Vice President, Outpatient Services. In 1987, he became Senior Vice President, 
Quality Assurance. In 1988, he became Senior Vice President, Professional Services. In 1990, he assumed 
responsibility for communications, administration, human resources and, until his election as Executive Vice 
President, ail of the Registrant’s freescanding facilities (except Albuquerque and Kirkland). 

RICHARD C. PETERS, age 51. Mr. Peters joined the Registrant as Executive Vice President on August 
1, 1991. He continues to hold the position of President of St, Michael’s Group of Florida. Prior to joining the 
Registrant, he was self-employed as a management consultant from 1990 to 1991. He was Executive Vice 
President of First Hospital Corporation and President of FHC Options, the managed care division of First Hospital 
Corp., from 1986 to 1990. 
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DENNIS C. DICKEY, age 38. Mr. Dickey has been employed by the Registrant since November 1990 as 
Vice President and Corporate Controller. In July 1991, he was appointed Vice President - Finance. Prior to 
his employment with the Registrant, Mr. Dickey held the position of Vice President, Controller and other positions 
with Citicorp Acceptance Company (consumer finance) from 1985 to 1990. 
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PART II 

ltem 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT’S COMMON EQUITY AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER 
MATTERS. 

(a) The Registrant’s Common Stock is traded on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbol CMP. The 
following table sets forth the range of high and low sale prices for the Common Stock for the fiscal quarters 
indicated: 

Price Fiscal Year High Low 
1991: 

First Quarter 2. cc cee ee cee $ 2-7/8 $1-3/4 
Second Quarter 2.0... ee eee cee 2 1-1/8 
Third Quarter 2.1. cece vec e ee 1-7/8 18 
Fourth Quarter 2...) ee eae 3-5/8 1-18 

1994): 

First Quarter 2... ee eee eee 11-3/4 7-348 
Second Quarter... 0.00. eee ee eee 9-1/4 2-58 
Third Quarter 2... ee ee eee. 3-58 1-3/4 
Fourth Quarter 2.2... eee eee cece 3-148 2-1/8 

(}) As of July 31, 1991, the Registrant had 2,266 stockholders of record. 

(c) As a result of the Registrant’s operating losses and restrictions contained in the Registrant’s loan agreements, no cash dividend was declared during any quarter of fiscal 1991 or fiscal 1990. The Registrant does not expect to resume payment of cash dividends in the foreseeable future. See Item 7, “MANAGEMENT'S 
DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS” and note 1] to the consolidated financial statements contained in this report for a description of restrictions on the payment of dividends contained in the Registrant's loan agreements, 
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Item 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA. 

The following tables summarize selected consolidated financial data and should be read in conjunction with 

the consolidated financial statements and notes thereto appearing elsewhere in this report. Effective June 1, 

1990, the Registrant adopted the new accounting and reporting methods approved by the AICPA in its health 

care industry audit guide (the AICPA guide) dated July 15, 1990. Accordingly, provision for losses on accounts 

receivable is included as an expense rather than as a reduction of operating revenues for fiscal 1991. 

Reclassifications of prior year amounts have been made to conform with the current year’s presentation, See Item 

7, "MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF 

OPERATIONS” for a discussion of recent results of operations and liquidity. 

Year E May 31 
1991 1996 1989 1988 1987 

(Amounta In thousands, except per phere data) 

Statement of Operations Data: 
Operating revenues .. 0... - 2 ee eee ees $84,689 $163,235 $247,538 $216,274 $189,951 

Costs and expenses: 
Operating, general and administrative .....- 91,388 181,577 226,784 187,827 161,341 

Depreciation and amortization ........-- 3,580 8,440 8,604 7,757 6,527 

Net foss(gain) on sale/write-down of assets . . 5,863 45,657 (1,363) --- -- 

Other nonrecurring expenses .......-.-: 2,819 4407 1,327 = = 

103,650 240,081 235.442 195,584 167,868 

Operating earnings(loss) .. 2-6. eee eee (18,961) = (76,846) 12,096 20,690 22,083 

Equity in earnings(loss) of unconsolidated 

joint ventures 22. eee (1,289) 231 25 2,137 4,340 

Gain on reorganization agreement .......-.. --- 5,000 --- --- --- 

Minority imerest in (lossjearnings of 

consolidated joint ventures ........---- --- 508 (989) (1,382) (770) 

Interest income(expense), Net 2... -.- eee 6,849 (8,495) (9.371) _(6,545) 2,975 

Eamings(loss) before income taxes ......--. (27,099) (79,602) 1,761 14,900 22,678 

Income tax expense(benefit) ..........+.-: 491 (20,294) 1,259 5,930 10,590 

Eamnings(loss} before extraordinary item ...... (27,500) (59,308) 502 8,970 12,088 

Extraordinary item - gain on debenture 
COMVEFSION 2. ee ee 11,465 --- --- = — 

Net earnings(loss) .....-.--- 2200s eeees $16,035) $(59,308) $_502 S$_8970 $12,088 

Earnings(loss) per common and common 
equivalent share: 
Earnings(ioss) before extraordinary item .... — $(2.27) $5.83) § OS $ 88 $ 90 

Extraordinary item - gain on debenture 
conversion 2... ee ee es 95 — — — = 

Net earnings(loss) .... 62.2 - ee ee ees $2.32) $(5.83) $05 $88 $90 

Cash dividends per Share 2... et wanes —, $ 20 $ 40 5 36 

Weighted average common and common ..... 
equivalent shares outstanding .........-. 12,118 10,172 10,186 = 12,522 15,360 

As of May 31, 
199} 19h) 1989 1988 1987 

(Dollars in thowsands) 

Balance Sheet Data: 
Working capital .. 2.22.2 ee eee $11,221 $49,832 $ 36448 $ 30,047 $ 34,730 

Total assets... es 99,084 141,592 209,520 228,093 214,611 

Long-term debt 2. 0... ee ee ee eee 28,078 86,564 72,232 102,408 95,609 

Stockholders’ equity ......-...-220-555 28,976 20,214 79,194 81,470 85,369 

19 aeeaeneanE’)



k 

Item 7. | MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND 
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS. 

As a result of the changing configuration of the mix of the Registrant's business in fiscal 1991 within 
freestanding facilities and behavioral medicine contracts, management believes that a presentation which compares 
results of operations for those facilities and contracts which were operational for the entirety of the past two fiscal 
years provides a more meaningful analysis. 

Results of Operations - Fiscal_1991 (compared with Fiscal 1990) 

The Registrant incurred a Joss of approximately $16.0 million or $1.32 per share for the fiscal year ended May 
31, 1992, including fourth quarter earnings of approximately $0.3 million or $0.02 per share. Results were 
impacted by an extraordinary gain of $11.5 million attributable to the conversion of $36.5 million of the 
Registrant’s 7 1/2% convertible subordinated debentures due Aprif 15, 2010 into 11,667,200 shares of common 
stock. The conversion resulted from the Registrant’s voluntary temporary reduction in the conversion Price from 
$25.97 per share to $3.125 per share for a limited period (March 8, 1991 through March 28, 1991) during the 
fourth quarter. Net loss before the extraordinary gain was $27.5 million or $2.27 per share for the year and $11.1 
milfion or $0.62 for the fourth quarter. Included in the loss for fiscal 1991 were pretax charges of approximately 
$5.9 million associated with the writedown of the carrying value of certain underperforming assets that the 
Registrant has sold or designated for disposition, and $2.8 million of nonrecurring expenses primarily related to 
the failed reorganization with First Hospital Corporation and the contest for the removal of the former Board of 
Directors by the Shareholders Committee to Rejuvenate CompCare, During fiscal 1990, the Registrant incurred 
charges of approximately $46 million associated primarily with the writedown of asscts sold or designated for 
disposition and $4.4 million of nonrecurring expenses related to the failed reorganization and certain loan 
restructuring costs. 

As a result of continuing poor utilization of the Registrant's freestanding facilities and behavioral medicine 
contracts, and the designation of certain facilities as discontinued operations, operating revenues in fiscal 1991 
declined by approximately 48%. In response to the decline in revenues, management implemented cost cutling 
measures which reduced operating, general and administrative expense by approximately 49%. The Registrant 
also experienced a decline in depreciation and amortization expense of approximately 58%, attributable to 
designation of certain facilities as property and equipment held for sale. Interest expense was reduced by 23% 
in fiscal 1991 due to the paydown of senior debt by approximately $8.2 million from the proceeds of the sale 
of Brea Hospital Neuropsychiatric Center in July 1990; the conversion into equity of approximately $36.5 million 
of convertible subordinated debentures in March 1991; a debt payment of approximately $0.7 million from the 
proceeds of the sale of certain undeveloped land in Florida in June 1990; and scheduled debt payments of 
approximately $1.1 million. 

In December 1987, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Financial Accounting Standards No. 96, 
“Accounting for Income Taxes" ("SFAS 96"). This accounting standard Significantly changes the methodology 
used to calculate and report income taxes for financial statement purposes. The Registrant is required to adopt 
SFAS 96 by no later than fiscal 1994, although earlier adoption is optional. ‘The Registrant has not determined 
when it will adopt SFAS 96. 

Freestanding Operations 

Admissions in fiscal 1991 declined overall by 5,076 to 9,312 from 14,388 in fiscal 1990, an overall decline 
of 35%. Of this decline, 3,792 fewer admissions were attributable to facilities which were closed or under 
contract to be sold as of May 31, 1991, which was a decline of 84% for those facilities. The Temaining facilities 
("same store") experienced a 15% decline in admissions and an 18% decline in length of stay to 14.5 days, resulting in 15% fewer patient days than the prior fiscal year. The following table sets forth selected quarterly 
utilization data on a "same store” basis: 

Same Store Utilization 
__Fiscal_ 1991 Fiscal 1990 

4th 3ré 2nd. Ist 4ih 3rd 2nd ist 
Q. Qe Qe Oro Or Or Or On, 

Admissions ........... 1,283. 983 ‘1,003 980 1138 1,127 1,231 1,325 Average length of say ... 134 12.7 14.1 144 17.4 16.3 17.3 174 Patient days .......... 17,242 12,573 14,144 14,136 = 19,835 18.392 21.243 23,111 Average occupancy rate... 45% = 34% 38% 37% 52% 49% 57% 61% 
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Overall operating revenue per patient day decreased by 31% to $247 in fiscal 1991 from fiscal 1990 and 
overall patient days declined 43% to 136,093, resulting in a decline of approximately $12 million, or 16%, in 
operating revenues. The Registrant believes that the increasing role of HMOs, reduced benefits from employers 
and indemnity companies, a greater number of competitive beds and a shifting to outpatient programs are 
responsible for this decline in utilization and revenues per patient day. In response to these factors the Registrant 
has accelerated the development of effective, lower cost outpatient and daycare programs in conjunction with its 
freestanding facilities, and has shifted its marketing activities toward developing relationships and contracts with 
managed care and other organizations which pay for or broker such services. 

The following table illustrates that revenues in outpatient and daycare programs offered by the freestanding 
facilities on a "same store” basis have been increasing except for a slight decline during the third quarter of fiscal 
1991: 

Net Outpatient/Daycare Revenues 
(Dollars in thousands) 

Fiscal 1991 Fiscal 1990 
4th 3rat 2nd Ist 4th 3rd 2nd Ist 

Qu. Or, Qu Ow Qr Qe Om Ot. 

Facilities offering ....... 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 
Net outpatient/daycare 

revenues»... 0.2.56 $1,480 $1,265 $1,276 $1,239 $1,139 $888 $731 $721 

% of total “same store” 
gross operating revenues. 17% 19% 19% 19% 12% 11% 8% 1% 

Operating expenses at the Registrant's freestanding facilities decreased $30 million, which more than offset 
the related decline in revenues. Consequently, operating losses of facilities closed or sold were $4 million 
compared to an operating loss of $13 million in fiscal 1990, and "same store" operating losses were $2 million 
in fiscal 1991 versus operating loss of $8 million in the prior year. 

In response to these continuing losses, the Registrant will continue to take steps to bring expenses in line 
with revenues, If utilization at particular facilities continues to deteriorate such that anticipated reductions in 
operating losses are not achieved, those facilities will be considered for closure and disposition, and one additional 
facility was designated for disposition in fiscal 1991. The Registrant recorded approximately $5.9 million in asset 
write-downs during fiscal 1991 in connection with the recognition of losses on facilities sold and revaluation of 
facilities designated for disposition. This amount includes the estimated future operating losses and carrying costs 
of such facilities until disposition at an assumed future point in time. To the extent that actual costs and time 
required to dispose of the facilities differ from these estimates, adjustments to the amount written-down may be 
required. Future operating losses and carrying costs of such facilities will be treated as discontinued operations 
and charged back directly to the carrying value of the respective assets held for sale. Because chemical 
dependency treatment facilities are special purpose structures, their resale value is negatively affected by the 
aversupply of beds resulting from the diminished demand for inpatient treatment curently being experienced 
throughout the industry. In fiscal 1991, the Registrant closed two facilities which have been listed for sale. A 
third facility which was closed in fiscel 1990 is also listed for sale. Additionally, two closed facilities were sold 
during the year, and a third which had been leased to the buyer was sold in June 1991. The Registrant has also 
designated another five of its remaining fourteen operating facilities for disposition. These facilities have been 
designated for disposition because of their weak market positions relative to competitors and limited prospects 
for generating an acceptable return on investment as an operating property. Two other facilities previously 
designated for disposition have been redesignated as continuing operations due to improved operating performance. 
The Registrant will continue to evaluate the performance of all of these facilities in their respective markets, and, 
if circumstances warrant, may increase or reduce the number of facilities designated for disposition. 

Behavioral Medicine Contracts 

During fiscal 1991, patient days of service at CareUnit, Inc. contracts declined by approximately 58% from 
358,185 patient days to 151,219 patient days. Of this decline, 88,565 patient days related to units sold in fiscal 
1990 as part of the Registrant's divestiture of its 70% joint venture interest in Behavioral Medical Care ("BMC"), 
An additional 92,989 patient days of the decline were associated with unit closures during fiscal years 1990 and 
1991. Specifically, 20 units were closed in fiscal 1991. Of the units closed, 8 contracts were terminated by 
CareUnit, Inc. for either poor operating performance or failure on the part of the contracting hospital with respect 
to certain contractual obligations. The remaining 12 closures were terminated by the contracting hospitals upon 
expiration of their term. The Registrant believes that these non-renewals were influenced primarily by increased 
competitive pressure of contracted services and changes in reimbursement patterns by third party payers. 
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Units which were operational for both fiscal years experienced an 18% decline in utilization to 114,580 patient 
days, Since average net revenue per patient day at these units increased $7, net inpatient operating revenues only 
declined by 15% to $8.9 million. An additional $2.4 million was generated by units closed during the fiscal year. 
Outpatient revenues increased 31% from $742,000 in fiscal 1990 to $970,000 in fiscal 1991, 

For units operational both fiscal years, operating expenses decreased 1%, which, combined with the 12% 
decline in inpatient and outpatient operating revenues, caused operating income at the unit level to decline 51%, 
or $1.2 million, from fiscal 1990. Of the remaining decline in fiscal 1991 unit operating income, $1 million was 
attributable to the divestiture of BMC units, and $1.1 million was associated with units closed during fiscal 1991. 
Consequently, unit operating income overall declined to §.6 million in fiscal 1991 from $3.9 million in fiscal 
1990. 

RehabCare Contracts 

Net operating revenue associated with RehabCare contracts during fiscal 1991 increased 19% to $40 million 
from $34 million in the previous year. Thirty-seven established units accounted for $5 million of the increase. 
The additional $1 million increase in fiscal 1991 net operating revenues was generated by the net effect of the 
fourteen units opened and nine units closed during the fiscal years 1990 and 1991. The increase in revenue can 
be attributed to an 11% increase in revenue per patient day and increased utilization of 8%. The increase in 
operaling revenue per patient day is the result of both a proportionately smaller number of non-exempt units that 
generate non-billable patient days and increases in underlying contract revenue rates. Operating expenses at the 
unit level increased $5 million in response to the increased utilization and an increase in the number of full- 
time equivalent employees. 

in the third quarter of fiscal 1990, RehabCare suspended substantially al! business development activities due 
to the cash flow requirements of the Registrant. As a consequence of reduced business development activities, 
fewer new contract units were opened during fiscal 1990 and 1991, and therefore start-up costs were 
proportionately lower in these years. Business development activities were curtailed und) the third quarter of 
fiscal 1991. Since that time, RehabCare has increased its expenditures for business development to the prior level, 
and believes that the resumption of these activities should result in accelerated unit openings in fiscal 1992. 

Results of Operations - Fiscal 1990 (compared with Fiscal 1989) 

The Registrant reported a loss of approximately $59 million, or $5.83 per share, for the fiscal year ended 
May 31, 1990. Results were primarily impacted by pretax charges of approximately $46 million for fiscal 1990 
associated with the write-down of the carrying value of certain underperforming assets that the Registrant has sold 
or designated for disposition and by continuing poor utilization of the Registrant's freestanding facilities and 
behavioral medicine contracts, The Registrant recorded a gain of $5 million relating to the termination of the 
reorganization agreement with First Hospital Corporation. The Registrant also incurred approximately $4.4 million 
of nonrecurring expenses in fiscal 1990, consisting of $2.8 million of reorganization costs and $1.6 million of 
loan restructuring costs. In fiscal 1989, the Registrant incurred $1.3 million of reorganization costs. 

Operating, general and administrative expenses decreased approximately 14% in fiscal 1990. Lower operating 
levels at the freestanding facilities and the sale of BMC were the principal factors in the decrease. 

Depreciation and amortization decreased by approximately 3% from the prior year principally as a result of 
the sale or closure of two freestanding chemical dependency facilities in fiscal 1989, closure of two additional 
facilities and sale of the former corporate headquarters in fiscal 1990, and the lack of any new openings of 
operating facilities during fiscal 1990. Interest expense decreased by 5% principally as a result of an increase 
in Capitalized interest. Capitalized interest on construction projects, which offsets interest expense, increased from 
approximately $158,000 in fiscal 1989 to $1.1 million in fiscal 1990 due to construction of a 151-bed replacement 
facility for the Brea Hospital Neuropsychiatric Center. The Registrant’s total borrowings were approximately $88 
million at May 31, 1990 compared to approximately $96 million at May 31, 1989. During the year, the 
Registrant utilized the proceeds from the sale of certain assets to reduce its outstanding indebtedness. 

The Registrant’s effective tax rate decreased from approximately 71% in fiscal 1989 to 25% in fiscal 1990 
principally as a result of non-deductible costs associated with the terminated reorganization with First Hospital 
Corporation in fiscal 1989 and in connection primarily with non-deductible costs associated with losses on 
salefwrite-down of assets in fiscal 1990. 
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igquidity and ital Resources 

The Registrant’s current assets at May 31, 1991 amounted to approximately $46 million and current liabilities 

were approximately $35 million, resulting in working capital of approximately $11 million and a current ratio of 
1.32 0 1. The Registrant’s primary use of working capital is to fund operating losses while it seeks to reduce 
overhead, restore profitability to certain of its freestanding facilities and dispose of the remainder. Proceeds from 

any such dispositions will be used to repay the Registrant’s senior secured debt, which totaled approximately 

$30.1 million at May 31, 1991. The Registrant anticipates that, subject to the issues described below, with current 

cash on hand, accounts receivable and income tax refunds it will be able to fund its expected operating losses 

and capital needs through fiscal 1992. 

Working capital at May 31, 1991 includes $4.6 million of income tax refunds. Under the terms of the 
Registrant's agreements with its senior secured lenders, these refunds are required to be delivered to and held as 

cash collateral by such lenders until withdrawn by the Registrant to meet its obligations in the ordinary course 

of business. In the event of a default under the agreements, the lenders have the right to terminate the 

Registrant's access to proceeds from the cash collateral accounts, to apply any balances in the accounts and any 

future income tax refunds to repayment of the senior secured debt and to accelerate the maturity of outstanding 

indebtedness. Such events of defaults include, as defined, a failure 10 maintain a current ratio of 1.25 to 1 until 
December 31, 1991 and 2.0 to 1 thereafter. On July 3, 1991, the Registrant sold 1.7 million of its 4 million 
shares of common stock of its formerly wholly owned subsidiary RehabCare, in a public offering at $13 per 
share. Net proceeds from the sale totaled approximately $20.6 million. Approximately $11.3 million of these 
net proceeds were used to pay a portion of the Registrant’s senior secured debt, $4.6 million of which was 
applied to current maturities of long-term debt. The Registrant has continued to experience operating losses in 
fiscal 1992. If such losses continue, the Registrant may not achieve a current ratio of 2.0 to 1 by December 31, 
1991. If this or any other events of default should occur and not be waived by the senior secured lenders, the 
Registrant’s working capital would be materially adversely affected. 
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Item 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA. 

COMPREHENSIVE CARE CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES 

Index to Consolidated Financial Statements 

Years Ended May 31, 1991, 1990 and 1989 

ft auditors’ report 2 ees 
Consolidated balance sheets, May 31, 1991 and 1990 2.2... es 
Consolidated statements of operations, years ended May 31, 1991, 1990 and 1989 ...... 
Consolidated statements of stockholders’ equity, years ended May 31, 1991, 1990 and 1989 
Consolidated statements of cash flows, years ended May 31, 1991, 1990 and 1989 ..... 
Notes to consolidated financial statemenis 2.0.0.0. 000 ee eee eee



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 

To the Stockholders and Board of Directors 

Comprehensive Care Corporation: 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Comprehensive Care Corporation and 

subsidiaries (the Company) as listed in the accompanying index, In connection with our audits of the consolidated 

financial staiements, we also have audited the financial statement schedules as listed in the accompanying index. 

These consolidated financial statements and financial statement schedules are the responsibility of the Company's 

management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements and financial 

statement schedules based on our audits. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require that 

we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of 

material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and 

disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and 

significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. 

We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respecis, the 

financial position of Comprehensive Care Corporation and subsidiaries at May 31, 1991 and 1990, and the results 

of their operations and their cash flows for each of the years in the three-year period ended May 31, 1991, in 

conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. Also in our opinion, the related financial statement 

schedules, when considered in relation to the basic consolidated financial statements taken as a whole, present 

fairly, in all material respects, the information set forth therein. 

As discussed in note 16 to the consolidated financial statements, the Company is currently undergoing a payroll 

tax audit by the Internal Revenue Service ("IRS") for calendar years 1983 through 1988. The IRS has asserted 

that certain physicians and psychologists engaged as independent contractors by the Company should have been 

treated as employees for payroll tax purposes and has issued an assessment claiming additional taxes due on that 

basis. Management believes that its treatment of the independent contractors is consistent with IRS guidelines 

and established industry practice. Management has filed a protest to the assessment and intends to defend 

vigorously the claims made by the IRS related to this issue. Also, as discussed in note 16 to the consolidated 

financial statements, on August 35, 1991 the Company, along with others, were named in a stockholder complaint 

filed in District Court related to the terminated reorganization with First Hospital Corporation. Management 

intends to defend vigorously the claims related w this issue. The ultimate outcome of these matters cannot 

presently be determined. Accordingly, no provision for any liability that may resuli upon resotution of these 

matters has been recognized in the accompanying consolidated fmancial statements. 

The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been prepared assuming that the Company will continue 

aS a going concem. As discussed in note 2 to the consolidated financial statements, the Company incurred 

significant losses from operations in fiscal 1991 and has a substantial portion of its senior secured debt due on 

May 31, 1992. The potential need for additional financing tw repay debt as it comes due and finance the 

Company's anticipated working capital requirements during fisca! 1992 raises substantial doubt about the 

Company's ability to continue as a going concern. Management’s plans in regard to these matters are also 

described in note 2. The consolida‘ed financial statements do not include any adjustments relating to the 

recoverability and classification of reported asset amounts or the amounts and classification of liabilites that might 

result from the outcome of this uncertainty. 

KPINk Bat nll 
St. Louis, Missouri 
July 31, 1991, except as 
to note 16, which is as of 
August 15, 1991



COMPREHENSIVE CARE CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES 

Consolidated Balance Sheets 

May 31, 

i991 1950 
ASSETS (Dollars in thowsnnds} 

Current assets 
Cash .. ce eee ee eee nee $ 3,560 $ 3,884 

Accounts and notes receivable, less allowance for 

doubtful accounts of $8,714 and $10,455 ........---++-5 23,569 33,015 

Refundable income taxes .. 0... ce ee ee ees 4,650 16,400 

Property and equipment held for sale ...-.----6 ee eres 10,278 20,909 

Other current assets 0.0 ee ene 4,008 3,563 

Total current asselS 2... ee es 46,065 Thi 

Property and equipment, at cost... . 2-2-6 eee eee eee 45,871 41,901 

Accumulated depreciation and amortization ......--- 455-50 +> (11,383) (8,801) 

Net property and equipment ... 2.6... 2 eee eee eee 34 ARB 33,100 

Investment in unconsolidated joint vermres ...----.- 02s ee ee 3,048 4449 

Property and equipment held for sale .....------ sere ress 11,218 16,248 

Other asSttS oe ee ete 4.265 10,024 

Total assets ee eee $99,084 $141,592 

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY 

Current liabilities: 
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities ......-------++- $21,367 $ 26,598 

Current maturities of long-term debt ....------e52 225055 13,106 1,089 

Income taxes payable 2... ee ee ees 371 252 

Total current liabilities... ee et 34,844 27,939 

Long-term debt, excluding current maturities .........-+----> 28,078 86,564 

Other liabilities 2.02.00 00 cee ee eee 7,186 6,875 

Commitments and contingencies 
Stockholders’ equity: 

Common stock, $.10 par value; authorized 30,000,000 shares; 

issued 21,920,863 and 15,253,633 shares ........-.---- 2,192 1,525 

Additional paid-in capital 2.2.6... eee 38,743 76,459 

Retained earnings (accumulated deficit) .......----.--55: (10,969) 5,066 

Less treasury stock; at cost, 80,000 and 5,080,000 shares ..... (990) (62,836) 

Total stockholders’ equity ©... 2. ee eee eee 28,976 20,214 

Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity... 1... 6.4662 eee $99,084 $141,592 

See notes to consolidated financial statements. 
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COMPREHENSIVE CARE CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES 

Consolidated Statements of Operations 

Operating revenues ..-- 2.6.22 eee eee ees 

Costs and expenses: 
Operating 2.0.0... ee ee eee 

General and adminisirative . 2.2... 6-20 ---552 = 

Depreciation and amortization .....--.-----+> 
Net loss(gain) on sale/write-down of assets ......- 

Other nonrecurring expenses... 6... - ee ee 

Operating earnings(loss) . 2... 2-0 ee ee eee 

Equity in eamings(loss) of unconsolidated joint ventures 

Gain on reorganization agreement ....-. 6-2. eee es 

Minority interest in loss(eamings) of 

consolidated joint ventures .. 2... -- 2-7-2 eee 

Interest income . 2.2... 260 eee et es 

Interest expense 2.2... ee ee tee 

Earnings(loss) before income taxcs ......---+---- 

Provision(benefit) for income taxes . 2... ee ee es 

Earnings(loss) before extraordinary tem ......-.--- 

Extraordinary item - gain on debenture 
COMVEFSION 2... ee 

Net earnings(loss) . 2.0.0.2 ee ee 

Eamings(loss) per common and common equivalent share: 
Earnings(loss) before extraordinary item ........ 

Extraordinary item - gain on debenture 

conversion 2... ee eee 

Year Ended May 31, 
1991 1990 1989 

(Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts) 

$ 84,689 $163,235 $247,538 

70,121 «118,978 164,652 
21,267 61,599 62,132 
3,580 8,440 8,694 
5,863 45,657 (1,363) 
2,819 4407 1,327 

103,650 240,081 735,442 

(18,961) (76,846) 12,096 

(1,289) 231 25 

a 508 (989) 
531 1,093 747 

(7,380) (9.588) (10,118) 

(27,099) (79,602) 1,761 

401 _(20,294) 1,259 

(27,500) (59,308) 502 

11,465 = _- 

$(16,035)  $(59308) $___ 502 

$(2.27) $(5.83) $0.05 

_95 = = 
S(1.32) $(5.83) $0.05 

See notes to consolidated financia! statements. 
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COMPREHENSIVE CARE CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIAREES 

Consolidated Statements of Stockholders’ Equity 

Balance, May 31, 1988 .... 

Net camings......... 

Exercise of stock options . 

Cash dividends ....... 

Net loss .........-. 

Exercise of stock options . 

Balance, May 31, 1990 .... 

Net loss 

Retirement of treasury stock 

Shares issued upon 

debenture conversion 

Balance, May 31, 1991 

Retained 
Common Stock Additional Earnings ‘Treasury Stock Total 

Paid-In (Accumulated Stockholders’ 

Shares Amount Capital Deficit) Shares Amount Equity 
(Amounts in thousands) 

15,182 $1,518 $75,885 $66,903 (5,080) $(62,836) $81,470 

--- --- --- 502 -- --- 502 

31 3 250 --- --- --- 253 

= no ae 3,031} —_ = (3,031) 

15,213 1,521 76,135 64,374 (5,080) (62,836) 79,194 

--- --- --- (59,308) --- one (59,308) 

41 4 324 --- --- --- 328 
15,254 1,525 76,459 5,066 (5,080) (62,836) 20,214 

--- --- --- (16,035) --- wee (16,035) 

(5,000) (500) = (61,346) --- 5,000 61,846 --- 

11,667 1167 23,630 --- “— --- 24,797 

21921 $2,192 $38,743 $10,969) (80) $ (990) $28.976 

See notes to consolidated financial statements. 
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COMPREHENSIVE CARE CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES 

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows 

Year Ended May 31, 
1991 1990 1989 

(Dollars in thousands) 

Cash flows from operating activities: 

Net eamings(loss) -.. 6.6 6-0 eee ee eee ee $(16,035) $(59,308) $ 502 

Adjustments to reconcile net camings(loss} to net 

cash provided by(used in) operating activities: 

Depreciation and amortization... - 62-62. eee eee 3,580 8,440 8,694 

Provision for losses on accounts receivable .....---.-- 8,587 19,541 37,627 

Loss(gain) on sale/write-down of assets .....-+---+--- §,863 45,657 (1,363) 

Gain on debenture conversion .. 0... 0-0-2208 eee (11,465) --- --- 

Decrease(increase) in refundable income taxes .......--- 11,750 (16,400) --- 

Decrease(increase) in accounts and notes receivable .....- 860 2,847 (41,944) 

Increase(decrease) in accounts payable and accrued liabilines (5,231) 2,996 2,698 

Decrease(increase) in prepaid anc deferred income taxes ... 119 1,336 (10,163) 

Equity in loss(earnings) of unconsolidated joint ventures . . . 1,289 (231) (25) 

Other, net 22.2 ee es 3,616 (1,064) 392 

Net cash provided by(used in) : 

operating activities 2... 20... eee ee 2,933 3.814 (3,582) 

Cash flows from investing activities: 

Proceeds from sale of property and equipment .......-.---- 10,787 13,064 23,66] 

Additions to property and equipment -... 2... 6-02 eee (995) (13,565) (5,35D 

Increase in carrying value of property and equipment held for sale (3,152) --- --- 

Sale of annuity and insurance policies .......0.--0200--- --- ao 3,706 

Proceeds from notes receivable . 2.0... 024-0 ee ee eee ee --- --- 808 

Long-term loans made 2.22... ee ee --- --- (953) 

Distributions from joint ventures 22... ee eee eee 112 1,368 2,089 

Other, oct... ee ee “-- ee (3,235) 

Net cash provided by investing activiles .-.....-....--- 6,752 867 20,725 

Cash flows from financing activities: 

Repayment of debt... 2. ee ees (10,009) = (13,766) (41,280) 

Bank and other borrowings .. 2.2.06 ee ee es --- 5,000 27,000 

Dividends paid... 2. ee --- --- 3,03) 

Other, net... ee ee --- 328 142 

Net cash used in fimancing activities ...--..-.-.--+05- 10,009 (8,438) (7,169) 

Net decrease in cash 2.1... ee ee (324) (3,757) (26) 

Cash at beginning of year 2.2... ee es 3,884 7,641 7,667 

Cash at end of year oe ee et $3,560 $3,884 $7643 

Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information: 

Cash paid during the year for: 
Interest. 2... es $ 6,925 § 9,343 $ 9,658 

Income taxes . 0.0.2 ee ees 673 1,087 9.259 

See notes to consolidated financial statements. re: 
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COMPREHENSIVE CARE CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

May 31, 1991, 1990 and 1989 

Note 1-- Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Comprehensive Care Corporation (the 

“Registrant”), and its subsidiaries. All intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated in 

consolidation. 

The Registrant’s consolidated financial statements are presented on the basis that it is a going concem, which 

contemplates the realization of assets and the satisfaction of liabilities in the normal course of business. The 

continuation of the Registrant’s business is dependent upon the resolution of operating and short-term liquidity 

problems (see note 2--"Operating Losses and Liquidity”). 

Revenue Recognition 

Approximately 90% of the Registrant’s operating revenues are received from private sources; the remainder 

from Medicare, Medicaid and other governmental programs. The latter are programs which provide for payments 

at Tates generally less than established billing rates. Payments are subject to audit by intermediaries administering 

these programs. Revenues from these programs are recorded under reimbursement principles applicable under 

the circumstances. Although management believes estimated provisions currently recorded properly reflect these 

revenues, any differences between final settlement and these estimated provisions are reflected in operating 

revenues in the year finalized. 

Property and Equipment 

Depreciation and amortization of property and equipment are computed on the straight-line method over the 

estimated useful lives of the related assets, principally: buildings and improvements -- 5 to 40 years; furniture 

and equipment -- 3 to 12 years; leasehold improvements -- life of lease or life of asset, whichever is less. 

Property and Equipment Held for Sale 

Property and equipment held for sale represents net assets of certain freestanding facilities and other assets that 

the Registrant intends to sell and is carried at estimated net realizable value. Net realizable value has been 

reduced by the estimated operaling and selling costs of these facilities through their expected disposal dates. 

Property and equipment held for sale ‘which are expected to be sold in the next fiscal year are shown as current 

assets on the consolidated balance sheets. 

Intangible Assets 

Intangible assets include costs in excess of fair value of net assets of businesses purchased (goodwill), licenses, 

and similar rights. Costs in excess of net assets purchased are amortized over 25 to 40 years. The costs of other 

intangible assets are amortized over the period of benefit. The amounts in the consolidated balance sheets are 

net of accumulated amortization of $1,890,000 and $1,758,000 at May 31, 1991 and 1990, respectively. 

Capitalized Interest 

Interest incurred during the construction of freestanding facilities is capitalized and subsequently charged to 

depreciation expense over the life of the related asset. The interest rate utilized is either the rate of the specific 

borrowing associated with the project or the Registrant's average interest rate on borrowing when there is no 

specific. borrowing associated with the project. The amount of interest capitalized was $175,000, $1,087,000 and 

$158,000 for the years ended May 31, 1991, 1990 and 1989, respectively. 

a owe Oe ~/ 
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COMPREHENSIVE CARE CGRPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 

May 31, 1991, 1990 and 1989 

Note I-- Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Deferred Contract Costs 

The Registrant has entered into a limited number of contracts with independent general hospitals whereby it 

will provide services aver a period in excess of the standard agreement. In recognition of the hospitals’ long- 

term commitment, the Registrant has paid certain amounts to them. These amounts may be used by the hospital 

for capital improvements or as otherwise determined by the hospital. The Regisirant is entitled to a pro rata 

refund in the event that the hospital terminates the contract before its scheduled termination date; accordingly, 

these amounts are charged to expense over the life of the contract. 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash in excess of daily requirements is invested in short-term investments with original maturities of three 

months or less. Such investments are deemed to be cash equivalents for purposes of the consolidated statements 

of cash flows. Included in cash are short-term investments of $398,000 and $1,966,000 at May 31, 1991 and 

1990, respectively. 

Income Taxes 

Deferred income taxes are recognized for differences in the recognition of revenue and expense items thal are 

reported in different years for financial reporting purposes and income tax purposes using the tax rate applicable 

io the year of calculation. Under the deferred method, deferred taxes are not adjusted for subsequent changes 

in tax rales. 

In December 1987, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Statement No. 96, “Accounting for 

Income Taxes" ("SFAS 96"). This statement requires the use of the asset and liability method, whereby deferred 

income taxes are recognized for the tax consequences of "temporary differences" by applying the enacted statutory 

tax rates applicable to future years to differences between the financial statement carrying amounts and the tax 

bases of existing assets and liabilities. Under SFAS 96, the effect on deferred taxes of a change in tax rates is 

recognized in income in the period that includes the enactment date. SFAS 96 may be implemented prospectively 

or retroactively. The Financial Accounting Standards Board has delayed the required implementation of SFAS 

96 until not later than fiscal 1994. The Registrant has not determined when it will adopt SFAS 96. 

Earnings Per Share 

Primary and fully diluted eamings per common and common equivalent share have been computed by dividing 

net earnings(loss) by the weighted average number of common and common equivalent shares outstanding during 

the period. During fiscal 1991, 1990 and 1989, the convertible subordinated debentures had an antidilutive impact 

on earnings per share and accordingly were excluded from the computation. 

The weighted average number of shares used to calculate earnings(loss) per share was 12,118,000, 10,172,000 

and 10,186,000 for the years ended May 31, 1991, 1990 and 1989, respectively. 

Reclassifications 

Effective June 1, 1990, the Registrant adopted the new accounting and reporting methods approved by the 

AICPA in its health care industry audit guide (the AICPA guide) dated July 15, 1990. Accordingly, provision 

for losses on accounts receivable is included as an expense rather than as a reduction of operating revenues. 
Reclassifications of prior year amounts have been made to conform with the current year’s presentation. 
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COMPREHENSIVE CARE CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 

May 31, 1991, 1990 and 1989 

Note 2-- Operating Losses and Liquidity 

The Registrant incurred losses before income taxes totaling approximately $27.1 million for the year ended 
May 31, 1991. Of these losses, approximately $2.8 million represents nonrecurring expenses primarily related 
to the failed reorganization with First Hospital Corporation and the contest for the removal of the former Board 
of Directors by the Shareholders Committee to Rejuvenate CompCare. The Registrant's loss on operations for 
the year ended May 31, 1991 was principally a result of poor utilization of its freestanding facilities and 
behavioral medicine contracts. 

In response to these continuing losses, the Registrant has taken steps to bring expenses in line with revenues 
by reducing staff and other cost cutting measures. If utilization at particular facilities continues to deteriorate 
such that anticipated reductions in operating losses are not achieved, those facilities will be considered for closure 
and disposition. The Registrant recorded approximately $40.8 million in asset write-downs during fiscal 1990 and 
an additional $5.9 million in asset write-downs during fiscal 1991 in connection with the recognition of losses 
on facilities sold and revaluation of facilities designated for disposition. These amounts melude the estimated 
future operating losses and carrying costs of such facilities until disposition at an assumed future point in time. 
To the extent that actual costs and time required to dispose of the facilities differ from these estimates, 
adjustments to the amount written-down may be required. Future operating Josses and carrying costs of such 
facilities will be treated as discontinued operations and charged back directly to the carrying value of the 
respective assets held for sale. Because chemical dependency treatment facilities are special purpose structures, 
their resale value is negatively affected by the oversupply of beds resulting from the diminished demand for 
inpatient treatment currently being experienced throughout the industry. In fiscal 1991, the Registrant closed two 
facilities, both of which have been listed for sale. Additionally, a facility which was closed in fiscal 1990 is also 
listed for sale. The Registrant has designated another five of its remaining fourteen operating facilities for 
disposition. These facilities have been designated for disposition because of their weak market positions relative 
(0 competitors and limited prospects for generating an acceptable return on investment as an operating property. 
In May 1991, as a result of the Registrant's continuing evaluation of the performance of all facilities in their 
respective markets, an additional facility was designated for dispositior.. Two facilities previously designated for 
disposition were redesignated as conliauing operations due to their improved operating performance. 

The Registrant’s current asseis at May 31, 1991 amounted to approximately $46 million and its current 
liabiliies were approximately $35 millon, resulting in working capital of approximately $11 million and a current 
ratio of 1.32 to 1. Working capital at May 31, 1991 includes $4.6 million of income tax refunds. Under the 
terms of the agrecments with its senicr secured lenders, these refunds are required to be delivered to and held 
as cash collateral by such lenders until withdrawn by the Registrant to meet its obligations in the ordinary course 
of business. In the event of a default under the agreements, the lenders have the right to terminate the 
Registrant’s right to withdraw proceeds from the cash collateral accounts and to apply any balances in the 
accounts and any future income tax refunds to repayment of the senior secured debt. The Registrant’s primary 
use of working capital is to fund operating losses while it seeks 10 reduce overhead, restore profitability to certain 
of its freestanding facilities and dispose of the remainder. Proceeds from any such dispositions will be used to 
repay the Registrant’s senior secured debt. See note 11-- Long-Term Debt. 

Note 3-- Acquisitions and Dispositions 

In June 1988, the Sutter Center for Psychiatry, a 69-bed psychiatric hospital, opened in Sacramento, California. 
The facility was owned by a joint venture between BMC and Sutter Community Hospitals. BMC owned a 49% 
interest in the joint venture. The Registrant owned a 70% interest in BMC. In December 1989, BMC sold its 
interest in the Sutter-BMC joint ventuce, and in January 1990, a subsidiary of the Registrant sold its interest in 
BMC. 

In September 1988, the Registrant sold its CareUnit Behavioral Center of Los Angeles facitity which it had 
closed in May 1988. In December 1988, Golden Valley Health Center, a behavioral medicine facility located 
in Minneapolis, Minnesoia was sold to a group of investors led by facility management. This facility was owned 
by a joint venture in which the Registrant has a 50% interest. In January 1989, a subsidiary of the Registrant 
sold CareUnit of DuPage, a chemical dependency treatment facility located in a suburb of Chicago. The Registrant 
utilized the net proceeds of sale of these facilities to reduce its senior secured debt. 
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COMPREHENSIVE CARE CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 

May 31, 1991, 1990 and 1989 

Note 3-- Acquisitions and Dispositions (continued) 

In fiscal $990, the Registrant sold its former corporate headquarters building in Irvine, California and certain 

unimproved land in Miami, Florida. These assets were recorded at their net realizable value at May 31, 1989 

of approximately $13 million. The aggregate losses recorded in connection with the write-down and subsequent 

sale of these assets were approximately $3.8 million in fiscal 1990 and $2.4 million in fiscal 1989 and are 

included in net loss(gain} on sale/write-down of assets in the consolidated statements of operations for those 

years respectively, The Registrant utilized the net proceeds of sale of these assets to reduce its senior secured 

debt. 

During fiscal 1991, the Registrant sold two of its freestanding facilities, a psychiatric hospital in Brea, 

California, and a chemical dependency hospital in St Louis, Missouri. Additionally, in June 1991, the Registrant 

sold a chemical dependency facility in Sacramento, California. The loss on sale of these facilities totaled $0.4 

million and is included in loss(gain) on sale/writedown of assets in the consolidated financial statement for the 

year ended May 31, 1991. The Registrant utilized the net proceeds of sale of these facilities to reduce its senior 

secured debt 

Note 4-- Proposed Reorganization 

In fiscal 1989, the Registrant entered into a proposed reorganization with First Hospital Corporation ("First 
Hospital") whereby the Registrant's business and operations were to be reorganized and combined with those of 
First Hospital into a combined business enterprise. In fiscal 1990, the proposed reorganization with First Hospital 
was terminated. The Registrant incurred approximately $2.8 million for the year ended May 31, 1990 in costs 
associated with the terminated reorganization, In connection with the proposed reorganization, First Hospital 
advanced the Registrant $5 million to be used for working capital. In accordance with the terms of the 
reorganization agreement, upon termination of the agreement the $5 million was no longer repayable to First 
Hospital. Accordingly, the Registrant recorded a $5 million gain on reorganization which is reflected in the 
consolidated statement of operations for the year ended May 31, 1990. 

Note 5-- Accounts and Notes Receivable 

Accounts and notes receivable include current notes receivable of $3,015,000 and $933,000 at May 31, 1991 
and 1990, respectively. The following table summarizes changes in the Registrant’s allowance for doubtful 
accounts for the years ended May 31, 1991, 1990 and 1989: 

Additions Deductions 
Balance at Charged Write-off Balance at 
Beginning to of End of 
of Period Expense Recoveries Accounts Period 

(Dollars in thousands) 

Year ended May 31, 1991 .......... $10,455 $ 8,587 $4,021 $14,349 $ 8,714 
Year ended May 31, 1990 .......... 16,355 19,541 4,149 29,590 10,455 
Year ended May 31, 1989 .......... 14,416 37,627 3,620 39,308 16,355 

Note 6-- Property and Equipment Held for Sale 

The Registrant has decided to dispose of certain freestanding facilities and other assets (see note 2--Operating 
Losses and Liquidity). Property and equipment held for sale consisting of land, building, equipment and other 
fixed assets with a historical net book value of approximately $37.3 million and $71.1 million at May 31, 1991 
and 1990, respectively, is carried at estimated net realizable value of approximately $21.5 million and $37.2 
million at May 31, 1991 and 1990, respectively. In fiscal 1991 and 1990, aggregate losses were recorded totaling 
approximately $5.9 million and $40.1 million, respectively, to reflect these assets at estimated net realizable value 
and are included in net loss(gain) on sale/write-down of assets in the consolidated statements of operations. 
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COMPREHENSIVE CARE CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 

May 31, 1991, 1990 and 1989 

Note 7-- Property and Equipment 

Property and equipment consists of the following: 

May 31, 

i991 1990 
(Dollars in thousands) 

Land and improvements .......... $ 7,525 $ 6,671 
Buildings and improvements ....... 25,309 19,872 
Fumiture and equipment .......... 11,463 12,581 

Leasehold improvements .......... 829 883 
Capitalized leases .. 2.0.0 2.002.. 745 1,894 

M4387) $41,901 

Note 8-- Joint Venture Partnerships 

The Registrant has a joint venture partnership with another corporation for the purpose of operating two 
hospitals. Under the terms of the joint venture agreement, the Registrant manages one of the hospitals and its 
partner manages the other. Each of the partners in the joint venture receives a management fee for the hospital 
it manages. The Registrant has a 50% interest in the joint venture. 

The Registrant has a joint venture agreement with a subsidiary of HealthOne Corp. (formerly The Health 
Central System). The joint venture owned and operated Golden Valley Health Center, a behavioral medicine 
facility located in a suburb of Minneapolis, Minnesota, which was sold in fiscal 1989. The Registrant serves as 
managing partner of the joint venture, which holds a promissory note from the purchaser of the facility in the 
amount of $2.5 million. The Registrant has a 50% interest in the joint venture. 

The Registrant reports ils interest in these joint ventures on the equity method. The condensed combined 
assets and liabilities of these joint vertures are set forth in the following table: 

Assets: 

Current assets 2. ee eee 

Other assets 2. ee ee eee 

Liabilities and partners’ equity: 
Total liabilities 
Partners’ equity 

May 31, 
1991 1990 

QWollars in thousands) 

$5,320 $ 5,772 
2,429 2,813 

48 2,545 
$7,797 $11,130 

$1,702 $ 2,232 
6,095 8898 

$7,797 $11,130 
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COMPREHENSIVE CARE CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 

May 31, 1991, 1990 and 1989 

Note 8-- Joint Venture Partnerships (continued) 

Condensed combined operating results of these joint venture partnerships are as follows: 

Revenues ............., 

Costs and expenses: 
Operating, general and administrative 
Depreciation and amortization 

Earnings(loss) before income taxes 

Note 9-- Other Assets 

Other assets consist of the following: 

Intangible assets, net... . 
Deferred income tax benefits 
Notes receivable 

Other 

Note 10-- Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities 

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities consist of the following: 

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 
Accrued salaries and wages 
Accrued vacation 
Payable to third-party intermediaries 
Deferred compensation 
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Year Ended May 31, 

i991 1990 1989 
(Dollars in thousands} 

$12,798 $17,032 $27,663 

14,918 16,145 26,625 
__ 458 425 988 
15,376 16,570 27,613 
$(2,578 $462 $50 

May 31, 

1991 1996 
(Dollars tn thowsands) 

$2,541 $ 2,672 
-- 3,798 

286 117 
462 582 
976 2,855 

$4265 $10,024 

May 31, 

1997 1990 
(Dollars in thousands} 

$12,124 $15,834 

4,843 5,174 
2,235 2,049 

890 1,466 
1,275 1,275 

$21 357 $26,598 
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COMPREHENSIVE CARE CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES 
Notes to Consolidated Financia! Statements (continued) 

May 31, 1991, 1990 and 1989 

Note 11-- Long-Term Debt 

Long-term debt consists of the following: 

May 31, 

i991 1990 Senior Secured Debi: 
(Dollars in thousands} Term loan, bearing interest at a variable rate, payable 

monthly, maturing in 1992 (be) .........2000...0-0-.... $ 9,168 $13,152 Revolving loan, bearing interest at a variable rate, 
payable monthly, maturing in 1992 (b)e) .................. 3,000 3,000 Revenue bonds, bearing interest at 65% of prime, payable 
monthly, maturing in 1994 (d)(e) 22... eee 823 1,023 Revenue bonds, bearing interest at 90% of prime, payable 
quarterly, maturing in 1995 (de) ......0..0..0.-..-..... 1,540 2,822 Senior secured notes, bearing interest at 11.4%, payable 
semi-annually, maturing in 1995 (c)(e) ... 2.2... ee 15,568 19,731 

30,099 39,728 7% to 12% notes, payable in monthly installments with 
maturity dates through 1995, collateralized by real and 
personal property having a net book value of $5,418 ............. 407 679 7.5% convertible subordinated debentures due 2010 :) 9,538 46,000 Capital lease obligations ........22..................00000000 

1,011 1,070 Other 2... eee 
129 176 Total long-term debt... 2.2.00. ee 41,184 87,653 

Less current maturities of long-term debt. ......................... 13,106 1.089 Long-term debt, excluding current maturities .................... 0, $28,078 $86,564 

As of May 31, 199], the annual maturities of long-term debt for the next five years are approximately $13,106 in 1992, $4,551 in 1993, $4,687 in 1994, $4,281 in 1995, and $4,070 in 1996, 

(a) In April 1985, the Registrant issued $46 million in convertible subordinated debentures, These debentures require that the Registrant make semiannual interest payments in April and October at an interest rale of 7.5%. The debentures are due in 2010 but may be converted to common stock of the Registrant at the option of the holder at a conversion price of $25.97 per share, subject to adjustment in certain events. The 

11,667,200 shares of common stock. Accordingly, in March 1991 the Registrant recorded an extraordinary pain 

ne 
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COMPREHENSIVE CARE CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 

May 31, 1991, 1990 and 1989 

Note 11-- Long-Term Debt (continued) 

(b) At May 31, 1991 and 1990, the Registrant had a term loan and revolving loans outstanding with banks. 
In fiscal 1990, the maturity dates of these loans were extended under several extension agreements with the banks. 
Since October 1989, these loans have been collateralized by four facilities and the former corporate headquarters 
building in Irvine, California. See also note (ec) below. On May 3, 1990, the Registrant entered into an amended 
and restated loan agreement with the banks ("New Bank Agreement") which, among other things, substantially 
revised the restrictive covenants of the previous bank loan agreements, granted additional security interests in 
certain of the Registrant's assets to further collateralize these borrowings, and revised the maturity dates and 
repayment provisions of the Registrant’s outstanding bank indebtedness. On July 27, 1990, further amendments 
to the New Bank Agreement were made with respect to certain restrictive covenants, certain collateralization 
provisions relative to certain income tax refunds and further extended the maturity of such debt to May 31, 1992. 
Fees and other costs associated with the extensions and the New Bank Agreement totaling $1.3 million were 
expensed in the year ended May 31, 1990. Outstanding bank borrowings bear interest, payable monthly, at prime 
plus 1% (prime rate was 8.5% at May 31, 1991 and 10% at May 31, 1990). The New Bank Agreement includes 
various restrictive covenants related to the maintenance of minimum net worth, capital expenditures, payment of 
dividends, and distribution of proceeds of sale of the Registrant’s assets, 

{c} In July 1988, the Registrant and two subsidiaries of the Registrant issued $20 million in senior secured notes tO a group of imsurance companies. The notes were originally secured by three of the Registrant's 
freestanding facilities. See also note (e) below. Performance of the subsidiaries’ obligations under the notes is 
guaranteed by the Registrant. The notes originally provided for the payment of interest at a fixed rate of 10.5% 
per annum. The notes require principal payment in five equal annual installments beginning on August 1, 1991, the first of which was prepaid in July 1990. Interest on the unpaid balance is payable semi-annually commencing 
February 1, 1989. On May 3, 1990, the Registrant entered into an amended trust indenture which amended 
certain restrictive covenants and collateral provisions to be consistent with the New Bank Agreement and increased 
the interest rate on the senior secured notes 10 11.4%. Fees and costs associated with the amendment to the trust indenture totaling $380,000 were expensed in the year ended May 31, 1990. Unamonrtized origination costs of 
$365,000 were expensed in fiscal 1991. On July 27, 1990, the trust indenture was further amended to be consistent with the New Bank Agreement, as amended. 

(d} The Registrant has guaranteed the performance of a wholly owned subsidiary under terms of a trust indenture pursuant to which revenue bonds were issued in principal amounts of $6 million and $2 million. The terms of the Registrant’s guarantee recuire that the Registrant comply with certain financial covenants including minimum net worth, debt to equity ratios, current ratio, and other financial covenants all as defined in the agrecments. On May 3, 1990, the Registrant and its wholly owned subsidiary entered into amendments to the guarantee and related agreements which amended the restrictive covenants and collateral provisions of the trust indenture to be consistent with the New Bank Agreement. On July 27, 1990, the guarantee and related agreements were further amended to be consistent with the New Bank Agreement, as amended. In connection with the May and July restructuring of the senior indebtedness the holder of the revenue bonds entered into forbearance agreements pursuant to wiich the holder agreed not lo exercise its rights to cause the Registrant to repurchase the revenue bonds, absent an event of default, until the earlier of May 31, 1992 or the date on which the bank indebtedness is repaid. 

(e} On May 3, 1990, the Registrant entered into a Collateral Trust Agreement (CTA) for the benefit of the holders of the Registrant’s senior secured debt, that is, the banks, the insurance companies and the revenue bondholder. Under terms of the CTA, substantially ali the Registrant's assets not previously pledged were pledged as additional collateral to secure the senior indebtedness. Substantially all the proceeds resulting from a sale of any of the pledged assets will be used to repay senior indebtedness. 

Substantially all of the Registrant's senior indebtedness has been issued pursuant to agreements which include cross-default provisions. Accordingly, a default under terms of any senior debt instrument may result in default under agreements governing substantially all of the Registrant’s senior debt. In addition, during periods when the Registrant is in default under its senior debt, the Registrant could be precluded from paying interest to the holders of its 7.5% convertible subordinated debentures. If such a payment default occurs and is not cured within the 30-day period provided iz the uust indenture, the holders of the 7.5% convertible subordinated debentures may declare a default and the $9.5 million in principal amount of the 7.5% convertible subordinated debentures could also be accelerated. 
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COMPREHENSIVE CARE CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 

May 31, 1991, 1990 and 1989 

Note I2-- Lease Commitments 

The Registrant leases certain facilities, furniture and equipment. The facility leases contain escalation clauses based on the Consumer Price Index and provisions for payment of real estate taxes, insufance, Maintenance and repair expenses, 

Total rental expenses for all operating leases are as follows: 

i991 1990 1989 
(@ollars in thousands) Minimum rentals .....2......2............. $ 1,554 $ 2,343 $ 1,865 Contingent rentals»... 2.2.2... eel, 183 152 186 Total rentals 2222... ele $1,737 $ 2,295 $2,051 

Assets under capital leases are capitalized using interest rates appropriate at the inception of each lease: contingent rents associated with capital leases in fiscal 1991, 1990 and 1989 were $195,000, $163,000 and $203,000, respectively. The net book value of capital leases at May 31, 1991 and 1990 was $647,000 and $674,000, respectively. 

Future minimum payments, by year and in the aggregate, under capital leases and noncancellable operating leases with initial or remaining terms of one year or more consist of the following at May 31, 1991: 

Capital Operating Fiscal Year 
Leases Leases 

{Dollars in thousands) 

Se $ 204 $630 1993 ee eee. 204 465 1994 eee. 204 327 1995 eee. 204 166 1996 ee ee ele, 162 166 Later years 2... ee eel, 1,298 2,515 Total minimum lease payments ...........,....., 2,276 $4,269 Less amounts represenling mlerest..........0.2..., 1,265 Present value of net minimum lease payments ........ $1011 

Note 13-- Income Taxes 

Provision (benefit) for income taxes consist of the following: 

Year Ended May 31, 

1991 1990 1989 Current: 
(Dollars in thousands) creel a 

$ --- $(15,785) $4,928 fate. lel _401 336 1363 
401 (15,449) 6,291 Deferred ~ Federal... eee --- (4,845) (3,924) State... ee lee _— - (1,108) 

__- (4,845) (5,032) 
$401 $(20,294) $1,259 

. a on 
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COMPREHENSIVE CARE CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 

May 31, 1991, 1990 and 1989 

Note 13-- Income Taxes (continued) 

A reconciliation between provision(benefit) for income taxes and the amount computed by applying the Statutory federal income tax rate (34%) to earnings(loss) before income taxes is as follows: 

Year Ended May 31, 
1991 1990 1989 

(Dollars in thousands) 
Provision(benefit) for income taxes at the statutory tax rate... . 5(9,214) $27,065) $ 4599 State income taxes, net of federal tax benefit ............. 136 221 168 
Amortization of intangible assets ..........2.......... 41 95 112 
Reorganization expenses .... 20.0.0... -.0000---002-., “ (410) 410 
Tax effect of net operating loss in excess of amount required 

to recover prior years’ taxes available for carryback ...... . 9,410 9311 -—- 
Additional tax refund duc to difference resulung from 

net operating loss carryback ................-00-0.-.. --- (2,493) -- Other, Met... eee 28 GO) 47 
$_401 — $(20,294) $1259 

Total provision(benefit) for income taxes differs from taxes currently payable (refundable) as a result of differences in the recognition of revenues and expenses for tax and financial reporting purposes. The sources of these differences and the tax effect of each are as follows: 

Year Ended May 31, 

1991 1990 1989 
(Dollars in thousands} 

Excess tax over book depreciation ..............-..... $ 857 $ 435 $ 400 Cash basis accounting and different reporting 
period by joint ventures 2.22... 00002.2............ (142) (302) (1,606) State income taxes 22.2... eee eee eee. --- --- 353 Deferred compensation expense deduciible on a 
cash basis... 2.2... ke ee eee eee. (637) (889) 104 

Cash basis accounting by subsidiaries .................. (692) (561) (732) Employee benefit expenses not currently deductible .......~.. 467 (126) (235) Write-down of assets held for sale not currently 
deductible 2. ee eee. (1,993) (15,533) (840) Bad debt expense for financial reporting purposes less than 
(greater than) deductible for income tax Purposes ........, 398 1,562 (1,634) Debt restructuring expenses not currently deductible ....... | 177 (683) --- Net deferred tax not currently availabie for 
valuation 2.2... eee eee. (4,499) 11,196 -- Deductible operating losses from discontinued operations ...... 2,098 --- --~ Excess tax over book losses from sale of assets............ 4.657 -—- --- Other, net... lee (691) 56 — 6 £842) 

S_— s@Hs $6932) 
At May 31, 1991, the Registrant had net operating loss carryforwards of approximately $43 million for financial reporting purposes. At May 31, 1991, operating loss carryforwards for income tax Purposes totaling approximately $12 million expire in 2006. Ali benefits from recoverable Federal income taxes paid in prior years (tax carrybacks) were recognized as of May 31, 1990. No further tax carrybacks are availabie. 
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COMPREHENSIVE CARE CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 

May 31, 1991, 1990 and 1989 

Note 14-- Deferred Compensation Plans 

The Registrant has a deferred compensation agrcement with its former Chairman. The vested unfunded 

benefits at May 31, 1991 and 1990 of $1,594,000 and $1,609,000, respectively, have been accrued by the 

Registrant. The Registrant utilized an 8% discount rate in determining the present value of vested unfunded 

past service cost. The Registrant’s former Chairman commenced receiving payouts in accordance with his 

agreement on February 1, 1990. Effective January 1, 1991, the Registrant ceased making payments under this 

agreement and the former Chairman has brought an action against the Registrant under this agreement. 

The Registrant has deferred compensation plans for its key executives and medical directors. Under provisions 

of these plans, participants have elected to defer receipt of a portion of their compensation to future periods. In 

most cases, upon separation from the Registrant, participants receive payouts of their deferred compensation 

balances over five years. Effective January 1, 1989, participants were not offered the opportunity to defer 

compensation to future periods. 

Note 15-- Stockholders’ Equity 

The Registrant is authorized to issue 60,000 shares of preferred stock with a par value of $50 per share. 

No preferred shares have been issued. 

In fiscal 1988, the Registrant’s Board of Directors adopted the 1988 Incentive Stock Option Pian and 1988 

Nonstatutory Stock Option Plan. Options granted under the 1988 Incentive Stock Option Plan are intended to 

qualify as incentive stock options ("ISOs") under Section 422 of the Internal Revenue Code. Options granted 

under the 1988 Nonstatutory Stock Option Plan do not qualify as 1SOs. The maximum number of shares subject 

to option are 750,000 and 200,000 for the ISOs and nonstatutory options, respectively. During fiscal 1990, certain 

options were granted at $3.00 per share in consideration for cancellation of options previously granted in fiscal 

1988 at $8.125 per share. During fiscal 1991, certain options were granted at $1.25 per share, some of which 

were in consideration for cancellation of options previously granted in fiscal 1990 at $3.00 per share. The 

following table sets forth the ISOs granted under the 1988 plan: 

Number of Option Price 
Shares Per_Share Ageregate 

On thousands) 

Balance May 31, 1988... 2.2... 0-0 ee eee eee ees 654,728 $8.125 $5,320 

Options forfeited in fiscal 1989 .......--.-------5 (167,367) 8.125 (1,360) 

Options exercised in fiscal 1989 ..........0.------ (31,172) 8.125 (253) 

Balance May 31, 1989.2... 22. 2 eee ee ees 456,189 8.125 3,707 

Options exercised in fiscal 1990 ......-..----55-5 (40,196) $.125 (328) 

Options canceled in fiscal 1990 2.2... ..---0-----5: (278,962) 8.125 (2,265) 

Options issued or regranted in fiscal 1990 ........-.. 377,500 3.00 1,133 

Options forfeited in fiscal 1990... ...-.-.-..--5--- (182,929) $3.00-8.125 (1,230) 

Balance May 31, 1990... 0.022. 331,602 $3.00-8.125 1,017 

Options cancelled in fiscal 1991 ......--..------- (10,000) $3.00 (30) 

Options issued or regranted m fiscal 199] .........-- 285,000 $1.25 356 

Options forfeited in fiscal 1991 ........--6.------ (174,102) $3.00-8.125 543 

Balance May 31, 1991... 22... 0 e ee ee eee 432,500 $1.25-$3.00 $ 800 

The per share exercise price of options issued under the plans is determined by the Board of Directors, but 

in no event is the option exercise price so determined less than the then fair market value (as defined in the 

plans) of the shares. In the case of an ISO, if, on the date of the grant of such option, the optionee is a 

restricted stockholder (as defined in the plans), the option exercise price cannot be less than 110% of the fair 

market value of the shares on the date of the grant. 
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COMPREHENSIVE CARE CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 

May 31, 1991, 1990 and 1989 

Note 15-- Stockholders’ Equity (continued) 

Options vest and become exercisable at such times and in such installments as the Board of Directors provides 
for in the individual option agreement, except that an option granted to a director may not be exercised unul the 
expiration of one year from the date such option is granted. Subject to the limitation with respect to the vesting 

of options granted to directors, the Board of Directors may in its sole discretion accelerate the ume at which an 
option or installment thereof may be exercised. 

During fiscal 1988, the Registrant granted nonstatutory options for 28,316 common shares at an exercise 
price of $14.13 per share. All outstanding nonstatutory options were canceled during fiscal 1988. During fiscal 

1988, nonstatutory options for 92,557 shares were granted under the 1988 plan at exercise prices ranging from 
$8.125 to $14.13 per share in replacement of the cancelled options. The nonstatutory options became exercisable 

one year after the date of grant. In fiscal 1989, nonstatutory options for 14,806 shares were cancelled. In fiscal 
1990, nonstatutory options for 12,500 shares were granted at an exercise price of $2.56 per share. During fiscal 
1991, nonstatutory options for 90,251 shares expired and nonstatutory options for 200,000 shares were granted 
at an exercise price of $1.25 per share. The nonstatutory options become exercisable one year after the grant 
date. In February and August 1991, the Registrant adopted cerlain amendments to the Registrant’s 1988 
Nonstatutory Stock Option Plan, subject to shareholder approval, which included an increase in the number of 
shares under the plan from 200,000 ta 400,000 shares. Subject to such shareholder approval, the Registrant 
granted options to purchase 200,000 shares at $1.25 per share to the outside directors, to vest 100% on the date 
of the 1992 annual shareholders’ meeting. At May 31, 1991 nonstatutory options for 200,000 shares were 
outstanding at an exercise price of $1.25 per share. 

In fiscal 1991, options not under any plan were issued to the Registrant’s President and Chief Executive 
Officer as an inducement essential to his entering an employment contract with the Registrant. Options for 
230,000 shares were granted at an exercise price of $1.25 per share. These options become exercisable one year 
after the grant date. 

On April 19, 1988, the Registrant declared a dividend of one common share purchase right ("Right") for 
each share of common stock outstanding at May 6, 1988. Each Right entitles the holder to purchase one share 
of common stock at a price of $30 per share, subject to certain anti-dilution adjustments. The Rights are not 
exercisable and are transferable only with the common stock until the earlier of ten days following a public 
announcement that a person has acquired ownership of 25% or more of the Registrant's common stock or the 
commencement or announcement of a tender or exchange offer, the consummation of which would result in the 
ownership by a person of 30% or more of the Registrant's common stock. In the event that a person acquires 
25% or more of the Registrant’s common stock or if the Registrant is the surviving corporation in a merger and 
its common stock is not changed or exchanged, each holder of a Right, other than the 25% stockholder (whose 
Rights will be void), wil! thereafter have the right to receive on exercise that number of shares of common stock 
having a market value of two times the exercise price of the Right. If the Registrant is acquired in a merger 
or more than 50% of its assets are sold, proper provision shall be made so that each Right holder shall have the 
Tight to receive or exercise, at the then-current exercise price of the Right, that number of shares of common 
stock of the acquiring company that at the time of the transacuon would have a market value of two times the 
exercise price of the Right. The Rights are redeemable at a price of $.02 per Right at any time prior to ten days 
after a person has acquired 25% or more of the Registrant’s common stock. 

Note 16-- Commitments and Contingencies 

In fiscal 1990 three stockholder class action complaints were filed (and subsequently consolidated) against 
the Registrant and others in connection with the terminated reorganization with First Hospital Corporation. In 
June 1990, the Registrant and the Registwant’s directors entered into an agreement to settle the consolidated 
stockholder class actions. Under the terms of the agreement, the Registrant agreed to pay $150,000 in cash and 
to issue 687,500 shares of the Registrant's common stock to the plaintiffs and the proposed class. The District 
Court, which must approve the seulement, has expressed concerns regarding certain terms of the proposed 
settlement. On August 3, 1990, the District Court denied the plamtffs’ motion for class certification. 

On August 15, 1991, a stockholder complaint was filed in District Court against the Registrant and others 
in connection with the terminated reorganization with First Hospital Corporation. The complaint seeks 
compensatory damages of approximately $700,000, plus $2,000,000 in punitive damages along with other costs 
and attorney’s fees. Management is unable to predict ms effect on the Registrant's business. 
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COMPREHENSIVE CARE CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 

May 31, 1991, 1990 and 1989 

Note 16-- Commitments and Contingencies (continued) 

In addition to the foregoing matters, the Registrant is routinely engaged in the defense of lawsuits arising out 
of the ordinary course and conduct of its business and has insurance policies covering such potential insurable 
losses where such coverage is cost-effective. Management believes that the outcome of such lawsuits will not 
have a material adverse impact on the Registrant's business. 

The Registrant is currently undergoing a payroll tax audit by the intemal Revenue Service ("IRS") for 
calendar years 1983 through 1988. The ERS agent conducting the audit has asserted that certain physicians and 
psychologists engaged as independent contractors by the Registrant should have been treated as employees for 
payroll tax purposes, On April 8, 1991, the Registrant received an assessment related to this assertion claiming 
additional taxes due totaling approximately $19.4 million. Management believes that its treatment of the 
independent contractors is consistent with IRS guidelines and established industry practice. Management has filed 
a protest with the IRS and intends to defend vigorously any claims made by the IRS related to this issue; 
however, management is unable to predict the ultimate outcome of the IRS audit. The Registrant and RehabCare, 
in May 1991, entered into a Tax Sharing Agreement under which the Registrant will indemnify RehabCare for 
any claims of income or payroll taxes due for all periods through fiscal 1991. 

Note 17-- Unaudited Quarterly Recults 

First Second Third Fourth 
Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter 

(Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts} 

1991 

Operating revenues . 22... ee eee $21,079 $20,524 $20,213 $22,873 
Costs and expenses .. 2.2... ee ee eee 26,691 23,136 21,310 32,513 
Operating loss .. 2... ee ee eee (5,612) (2,612) (1,097) — (9,640) 
Equity in earnings(loss) of unconsolidated joint ventures ... . (39) (1,325) 49 26 
Interest expense, net of interest income ............... (1,837; (1,879) (1.868) (1,265) 
Loss before income taxes .... 22. ..2..0....---0-... (7,488) (5,816) (2,916) (10,879) 
Provision for income taxes ..-.........0.0--0000-. --- --- 141 260 
Loss before extraordinary gain... 2... 2 0.00.00... (7,488) = (5,816) = (3,057) (11,139) 
Extraordinary item - gain on debenture 

COMVESION 2.2 ee ee --- --- --- 11,465 
Net earnings(loss) .. 2.2... ke eee 37488) 45,816) $(3,057) $326 

Per share: 
Loss before extraordinary item .................. 3(0.74) $0.57) $0.30) —$(0.62) 
Extraordinary item - gain on debenture 

conversion...) . 2... eee —_ —_ — 0.64 
Net eamings(loss} 2... 2... ee eee $G74 $057) $030) $0.02 

19990 

Operating revenues .- 2.0... 200... eee ee eee $50,787 $41,971 $35,982 $34,495 
Costs and expenses... 2... ee le eee 22,245 53,628 59,267 71,941 Operating loss ©... eee eee (4,458) (11,657) (23,285) (37,446) 
Equity in earnings(loss) of unconsolidated joint ventures... . 215 23 (99) 92 Gain on reorganization agreement .......-........... --- 5,000 --- --- 
Minority interest in loss(earnings) of consolidated 

joint ventures 2... ee eee eee, (100) 495 113 --- 
Interest expense, net of interest income ............... 2103) (2,139) 121) (2,132) 
Eamings(loss) before income taxes .................. (6,446) (8,278) (25,392) (39,486) 
Income tax benefit .. 2... eee ey G,774) (4,263) = (4,793) @464) 
Net loss 2... ee ce eee ee. $(4,672) $(4,015) $(20,599) $(30,022) 

Net loss per share 2.1... eee $0.46) $039) $2.02 $72.96) 

Certain fiscal 1990 amounts have been reclassified 10 conform to the fiscal 1991 presentation, 
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COMPREHENSIVE CARE CORPORATION 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 

May 31, 1991, 1990 and 1989 

Note 18-- Subsequent Event 

On July 3, 1991, RehabCare Corporation ("RehabCare”), a wholly owned subsidiary of the Registrant as 

of May 31, 1991, and the Registrant completed an initial public offering of 2,500,000 shares of RehabCare 

common stock. Of the total shares sold to the public, 1,700,000 shares were previously owned by the Registrant 

and 800,000 shares were new shares issued by RehabCare. Net proceeds to the Registrant totaled approximately 

$20,553,000, of which approximately $11,286,000 was used to pay a portion of the Registrant's senior secured 

debt. A gain of approximately $18 million on the sale of the RehabCare shares will be reflected in the 

Registrant’s consolidated statement of operations for the first quarter of fiscal 1992. The Registrant’s remaining 

48% interest (2,300,000 shares) in RehabCare will be accounted for on the equity methad. 

Item 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND 

FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE. 

None 

43 erent



PART Til 

Item 10 and 11. DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT AND 

EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION. 

A definitive proxy statement of Comprehensive Care Corporation will be filed not later than 120 days 

after the end of the fiscal year with the Securities and Exchange Commission. The information set forth therein 

under "Election of Directors" and “Executive Compensation” is incorporated herein by reference. Executive 

Officers of Comprehensive Care Corporation and principal subsidiaries are listed on pages 16-17 of this Form 

iO-K. 

Item 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT. 

Information required is set forth under the caption “Principal Shareholders" and "Election of Directors” 

in the proxy statement for the 1991 annual meeting of shareholders and is incorporated herein by reference. 

Item 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS. 

Information required is set forth under the caption "Election of Directors” in the proxy statement for the 

1991 annual meeting of shareholders and is incorporated herein by reference. 
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PART IV 

Item 14, EXHIBITS, FENANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES AND REPORTS ON FORM 8-K. 

(a) 1. Financial Statements 
Included in Part II of this report: 

Independent auditors’ report 
Consolidated balance sheets, May 33, 1991 and 1990 
Consolidated statements of operations, years ended May 31, 1991, £990 and 1989 
Consolidated statements of stockholders’ equity, years ended May 31, 1991, 1990 and 1989 
Consolidated statements of cash flows, years ended May 31, 1991, 1990 and 1989 
Notes to consolidated financial statements 

2, Financial Statement Schedules 
V. Property and Equipment 

VI. Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization of Property and Equipment 
X. Supplementary Statements of Operations Information 

Other schedules are omitted, as the required information is inapplicable or the information is presented in 
the consolidated financial statements or related notes. 

3. Exhibits 

Exhibit 
Number Description and Reference 

1 Restated Certificate of Incorporation (4) 
2 Restated Bylaws as amended October 9, 1990 (filed herewith) 
1 Indenture dated April 25, 1985 between the Registrant and Bank of America, NT&SA, relating 

to Convertible Subordinated Debentures (1) 
4.2 Trust Indenture dated as of July 1, 1988 among the Registrant, Starting Point Incorporated, 

CareUnit Hospital of Ohio, Inc., and Security Pacific National Bank, relating to Senior Secured 

Notes (7) 
4.3 Rights Agreement dated as of April 19, 1988 between the Registrant and Security Pacific National 

Bank (5) 
44 First Amendment to Trust Indenture dated as of April 30, 1990 among the Registrant, Starting 

Point Incorporated, CareUnit Hospital of Ohio, Inc. and Security Pacific National Bank, relating 
to Senior Secured Notes (10) 

4.5 Second Amendment to Trust Indenture dated as of July 27, 1990 among the Registrant, Starting 
Point Incorporated, CareUnit Hospital of Ohio, Inc. and Security Pacific National Bank, relating 
to Senior Secured Notes (10) 

10.1 Standard form of CareUnit Contract (7) 
10.2 Standard form of Care?sychCenter Contract (7) 
10.3 The Regisirant’s Employee Savings Plan, as amended and restated (6) 
10.4 Deferred Compensation Agreement dated April 6, 1982 between the Registrant and B. Lee Karns 

(7) 
10.5 Amendment No. 1 to Deferred Compensation Agreement dated September 20, 1983 between the 

Registrant and B. Lee Karns (10) 
10.6 Amendment No. 2 to Deferred Compensation Agreement dated April 21, 1986 between the 

Registrant and B. Lee Karns (3) 
10.7 Form of Individual Death Benefit Agreement (10) 
10.8 Financial Security Plan for executive management and medical directors (10) 
10.9 The Repistrant’s 1988 Incentive Stock Option and 1988 Nonstatutory Stock Option Plans (7) 
10.10 Form of Stock Option Agreement (7) 
10.11 Form of Indemnity Agreement (7) 
10,12 Deseription of Executive Bonus Plan (2) 
10.13 Executive Employment Agreement dated as of March 22, 1989 between the Registrant and Marilyn 

U. MacNiven-Young (8) 
10.14 Executive Employment Agreement dated as of March 22, 1989 between the Registrant and Stephen 

R. Munroe (8) 
10.15 Amendment No. 2 to the Registrant's Employee Savings Plan dated as of December 14, 1989 (9) 
10.16 Executive Employmen: Agreement dated as of October 31, 1989 between the Registrant and W. 

James Nicol (9) 
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Exhibits (continued) 

Exhibit 

Number Description and Reference 

10.17 Executive Employment Agreement dated as of February 26, 1990 between the Registrant and Alan 
C. Henderson (9) 

10.18 Executive Employee Agreement dated as of April 23, 1990 between RehabCare Corporation and 
James M. Usdan (10) 

10.19 Second Amended and Restated Loan Agreement dated as of May 3, 1990 among the Registrant, 
certain of its subsidiaries, Union Bank, Southeast Bank, N.A., and The Boatmen’s National Bank 
of St. Louis (10) 

10.20 First Amendment to Guaranty Agreement dated as of May 3, 1990 between the Registrant and 
Southeast Bank, N.A., relating to the Coral Springs Bonds (10) 

10.21 Collateral Trust Agreement dated as of May 3, 1990 among the Registrant, certain of its 
subsidiaries, Seattle-First National Bank, Union Bank, Security Pacific National Bank and Southeast 
Bank, N.A. (10) 

10.22 First Amendment to Guaranty Agreement dated as of May 3, 1990 among the Registrant, CareUnit 
of Florida, Inc. and Southeast Bank, N.A. relating to the Jacksonville Beach Bonds (10) 

10.23 Forbearance Agreement dated as of May 3, 1990 between CareUnit of Florida, Inc. and Southeast 
Bank, N.A., relating to the Coral Springs Bonds (10) 

10.24 Forbearance Agreement dated as of May 3, 1990 between CareUnit of Florida, Inc. and Southeast 
Bank, N.A., relating to the Jacksonville Beach Bonds (10) 

10.25 First Amendment to Contingent Purchase Agreement dated as of May 3, 1990 between CareUnit 
of Florida, Inc. and Southeast Bank, N.A., relating to the Coral Springs Bonds (10) 

10.26 Amendment No. 3 to the Registrant’s Employee Savings Plan dated as of May 24, 1990 (10) 
10.27 Executive Employment Agrecment dated as of June 1, 1990 between the Registrant and Laurence 

J. Steudle (10) 
10.28 Executive Employment Agreement dated as of June 1, 1990 between the Registrant and Stephen 

J, Toth (10) 
10.29 Cash Collateral Agreement dated as of July 27, 1990 among the Registrant, certain of its 

subsidiaries and Union Bank (10) 
10.30 Amendment No. 1 to Second Amended and Restated Loan Agreement dated as of July 27, 1990 

among the Registrant, certain of its subsidiaries, Union Bank, Southeast Bank, N.A. and The 
Boatmen’s National Bank of St. Louis (10) 

10.31 Amendment No. 1 to Collateral Trust Agreement dated as of July 27, 1990 among the Registrant, 
certain of its subsidiaries, Seattle-First National Bank, Union Bank, Security Pacific National Bank 
and Southeast Bank, N.A. (10) 

10.32 Cash Collateral Agreement dated as of July 27, 1990 among the Registrant, CareUnit of Florida, 
Inc. and Southeast Bank, N.A., relating to the Coral Springs and Jacksonville Beach Bonds (10) 

10.33 Second Amendment to Guaranty Agreement dated as of July 27, 1990 between the Registrant and 
Southeast Bank, N.A., relating to the Coral Springs Bonds (10) 

10.34 Second Amendment to Guaranty Agreement dated as of July 27, 1990 among the Registrant, 
CareUnit of Florida, Inc. and Southeast Bank, N.A., relating to the Jacksonville Beach Bonds (10) 

10.35 Cash Collateral Agreement dated as of July 27, 1990 among the Registrant, Starting Point 
Incorporated, CareUnit Hospital of Ohio, Inc., certain of the Registrant’s subsidiaries and Security 
Pacific National Bank (10) 

10.36 First Amendment to Forbearance Agreement dated as of July 27, 1990 between CareUnit of 
Florida, Inc. and Southeast Bank, N.A., relating to the Coral Springs Bonds (10) 

10.37 First Amendment to Forbearance Agreement dated as of July 27, 1990 between CareUnit of 
Florida, Inc, and Southeast Bank, N.A., relating to the Jacksonville Beach Bonds (10) 

10.38 Second Amendment to Contingent Purchase Agreement dated as of July 27, 1990 between 
CareUnit of Florida, Inc. and Southeast Bank, N.A., relating to the Coral Springs Bonds (10) 

10.39 Amendment to Executive Employment Agreement dated as of August 17, 1990 between RehabCare 
Corporation and James M. Usdan (10) 

10.40 Amendment to Executive Employment Agreement dated as of August 17, 1990 between the 
Registrant and Laurence J. Steudle (10) 

10.41 Amendment to Executive Employment Agreement dated as of August 17, 1990 between the 
Registrant and Stephen J. Toth (10) 

10.42 Amendment to Executive Employment Agreement dated as of August 17, 1990 between the 
Registrant and Alan C, Henderson (10) 

10.43 Amendment to Executive Employment Agreement dated as of August 17, 1990 between the 
Registrant and W. James Nicol (10) 
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Exhibits (continued) 

Exhibit 
Number Description and Reference 

10.44 Executive Employees’ Trust Agreement dated as of August 17, 1990 between the Registrant and 

Mark Twain Bank (10) 
10.45 Contingent Transition Agreement dated as of August 20, 1990 among the Registrant and certain 

individual stockholders and certain other entities (10) 

10.46 The Registrant’s Employees Savings Plan as amended and restated as of June 1, 1991 (filed 

herewith) 
10.47 Employment Agreement dated as of September 1, 1990 between the Registrant and James P. 

Carmany (filed herewith) 
10.48 Employment Agreement dated as of September 1, 1990 between the Registrant and Donald G. 

Simpson (filed herewith) 
10.49 Agreement between the Registrant and Livingston & Company dated April 1, 1991 (filed herewith) 

10.50 Shareholder agreement dated as of May 8, 1991 between the Registrant and RehabCare Corporation 

(11) 
10.51 Tax Sharing agreement dated as of May 8, 1991 between the Registrant and RehabCare 

Corporation (11) 
10,52 Employmem Agreement dated August 1, 1991 between the Registrant and Richard C. Peters (filed 

herewith) 
11 Computation of Earnings Per Share (filed herewith) 
22 ~—_List of the Registrant’s subsidiaries (filed herewith) 
24.1 Consent of KPMG Peat Marwick (filed herewith) 

(1) Filed as an exhibit to the Registrant’s Form S-3 Registration Statement No. 2-97160. 

(2) Filed as an exhibit to the Registrant’s Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended May 31, 1985. 

(3) Filed as an exhibit to the Registrant’s Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended May 31, 1986. 

(4) Filed as an exhibit to the Registrent’s Form 10-Q for the quarter ended August 31, 1986. 

(5) Filed as an exhibit to the Registrant’s Form 8-K dated May 4, 1988. 

(6) Filed as an exhibit to the Registrant’s Post-Effective Amendment No. | to Form S-8 Registration Statement 

No. 33-6520. 

(7) Filed as an exhibit to the Registrant’s Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended May 31, 1988. 

(8) Filed as an exhibit to the Registrant's Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended May 31, 1989. 

(9) Filed as an exhibit to the Registrant’s Form 10-Q for the quarter ended February 28, 1990. 

(10)}Filed as an exhibit to the Registrant’s Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended May 31, 1990. 

(11)Filed as an exhibit to RehabCare Corporation’s Form S-! Registration Statement No. 33-40467, 

(b} Reports on Form 8-K 

A report on Form 8-K was filed by the Registrant on April 3, 1991, reporting a voluntary temporary 
reduction in the conversion price for converting its 7 1/2% convertible subordinated debentures due April 15, 

2010 and a report of debentures converted into common stock of the Registrant during the reduced conversion 
price period. 
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SIGNATURES 

Pursuant to the requirements of Sections 13 or 15(d} of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the 
Registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, 

~ August 28, 1991, 

COMPREHENSIVE CARE CORPORATION 

ay Gea J7. 
James P, Carmany 

President 
and Chief Executive Officer 

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below 
by the following persons on behalf of the Registrant and in the capacities and on the dates so indicated. 
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Loe P. Carmany 

Howard §. Groth 

Robert I. Miller 

Charles Moore 

W. James Nicol 

Michael K. O’ Toole 

Norman L. Perry 

Title 

President 
(Chief Executive Officer) 

Vice President Finance 

and Corporate Controller 
(Principal Financial Officer) 
(Principal Accounting Officer) 

Director 

Director 

Director 

Director 

Director 

Director 

Director 
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Date 

August 28, 1991 

August 28, 1991 

August 28, 1991 

August 28, 1991 

August 28, 199] 

August 28, 1991 

August 28, 1991 

August 28, 1991 

August 28, 1991 
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SIGNATURES 

Pursuant to the requirements of Sections 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the 
Registrant hes duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, 

UST +. . 

COMPREHENSIVE CARE CORPORATION 

By 
James P, Carmany 

President 
and Chief Executive Officer 

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securitics Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below 
by the following persons on behalf of the Registrant and in the capacities and on the dates so indicated. 

Signature Tide Date 
President 
{Chief Executive Officer) August 28, 1991 

James P. Carmany 

Vice President Finance 
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SIGNATURES 

Purauant to the requirements of Sections 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the 
has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, 

August 28, 1991. 

COMPREHENSIVE CARE CORPORATION 

By 

and Chief Executive Offic ay 

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below 
by the following persons on behalf of the Registrant and in the capacities and on the dates so indicated. 

Signature Title Date 
President 
(Chief Executive Officer) August 28, 1991 

James P. Carmany 

Vice President Finance 
and Corporate Controller 
{Principal Financial Officer) August 28, 1901 

Dennis C. Dickey {Principal Accounting Officer) 

—e Director August 28, 1991 

Harvey G, Felsen 

Director August 28, 1991 

Howard §. Groth 

Mibu Z Lite Director August 28, 1991 
Robert I. Miller 

Director August 28, 1991 

Charles Moore 

Director August 28, 1991 

W. James Nicol 

Director August 28, 1991 

Michael K, O* Toole 
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Norman L. Perry 

49 C99050



AUG 27 91 18:57 COMPCARE CORFORATEST. LOLITS P.3 

SIGNATURES 

Pursuant to the requirements of Sections 13 or £5(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the 
Registrant has duly cansed this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, therernto duly authorized, 
August 28, 1991, 

COMPREHENSIVE CARE CORPORATION 

By 
James P, Carmany 

President 
and Chief Executive Offices 

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securites Exchange Act of 1938, ti teat ee ee ed 
by the following persons on behalf of the Registrant and in the capacities and on the dates so indicated, 

Sisnatare Title Date 

President 
— (Chief Executive Officer) August 28, 1991 

James P, Carmany 

Vice President Finance 
and Corporate Controller 

— (Principat Financial Officer) August 28, 1991 
Dennis C. Dickey (Principal Accounting Officer) 

Director August 28, 1991 
Harvey G. Felsen 

Director August 28, 1991 
Howard §. Groth 

Director August 28, 199) 
Robert L Miller 

4 Director August 28, 1991 
Moore 

Director August 28, 1991 

W. James Nicol 

Director August 28, 1991 
Micheal K. O*Tocie 

Director August 28, 1991 
Norman L. Perry 
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Purspant to the requirements of Sections 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the 
Rogismant hag Suly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, 

COMPREHENSIVE CARE CORPORATION 

By 
James P. Carmany 

President 

and Chief Executive Officer 

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below 
by the following persons on behalf of the Registrant and in the capacities and on the dates so indicated. 

Signature Tite Date 

President 
—___— (Chief Executive Officer} August 28, 1991 

James P, Carmany 

Vice President Finance 
and Corporate Conmoiler 

- _ (Principal Financigl Officer) August 28, 1991 
Dennig C, Dickey (Principal Accounting Officer) 

_ __ Director August 28, 199] 
Harvey G. Pelsen 
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- Director August 28, 1991 
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Director August 28, 1991 
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ANC as Me Director August 28, 1991 

’ Michael K. O'Toole 

Direcior August 28, 1991 
Norman L, Perry 

“@ C8005



SIGNATURES 

___ Parsuant to the requirements of Sections 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the 
Registrant haa daly caused this report to be signed on ita behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, 

COMPREHENSIVE CARE CORPORATION 

By 
James P. Carmany 

President 
and Chief Executive Officer 

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below 
by the following persons on behalf of the Registrant and in the capacities and on the dates so indicated. 

Signature Title Date 

President 
(Chief Executive Officer) August 28, 1991 

James P, Carmany 

Vice President Finance 
and Corporate Coniroller 

. —_ (Principal Financial Officer) August 28, 1991 
Denniz C, Dickey (Principal Accounting Officer) 

—— Director Auguat 28, 1991 

Harvey G, Felsen 

Director Auguat 28, 1991 
Howard §, Groth 

Director August 28, 1991 
Robert I, Miller 

Director August 28, 1991 
Charlea Moore 

~- Director August 28, 1991 
W. James Nicol 

__ Director August 28, 1991 
Michael K, O'Toole 

Director August 28, 1991 
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Year ended May 31, 1991 
Land and improvements 
Buildings and improvements 
Furniture and equipment 
Leasehold improvements 
Capital leases 

Year ended May 31, 1990 
Land and improvements 
Buildings and improvements 
Furniture and equipment 
Leaschold improvements 
Capital leases 

Year ended May 31, 1989 
Land and improvements 
Buildings and improvements 
Furniture and equipment 
Leasehold improvements 
Capital leases 

COMPREHENSIVE CARE CORPORATION 

Schedule V - Property and Equipment 

Years Ended May 31, 1991, 1990 and 1989 

Balance at Sales Balance at 
Beginning of Additions and Reclassi- End of 

Period at Cost Retirements ficationsa) Period 
(Qollars in thousands) 

ee ees § 6,671 $ --- $n $ 854 §$ 7,525 

tee eee 19,872 478 20 4,979 25,309 

ee ee eee 12,581 456 2,153 579 11,463 
Lee eae 883 61 52 (63) R29 
Let eee 1,894 --- 1,149 = 745 

$41,901 $995 $3,374 $_ 6,349 $ 45,871 

Le es $ 14,841 . S$ - $( 8,170) $ 6,671 
Le es 82,435 11,747 2 (74,308) 19,872 

re 72,409 1.813 1,965 (9,676) 12,581 

tae eee 1,765 5 108 (779) 883 
Leet tae 2,704 --- = (810) L894 

$124,154 $13,565 $2,075 $93,743) $41,901 

eee eee $ 24,071 $  -- $ 1,334 $ (7,896) §$ 14,841 
Lee eee 95,187 5,526 8,709 (9,569) 82,435 

Lee eee 24 470 2,989 4374 (676) 22,409 
Lee eae 174 238 198 1,551 1,765 
Leek aes 2,704 --- --- ~- 2,704 

$146,606 § 8,753 $14,615 $16,590) $124,154 

(1) Includes amounts which have been reclassified to property and equipment held for sale. 
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COMPREHENSIVE CARE CORPORATION 

Schedule VI - Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization of Property and Equipment 

Year ended May 31, 1991 
Buildings and improvements 
Furniture and equipment 
Leasehold improvements 
Capital leases 

Year ended May 31, 1990 
Buildings and improvements 
Furniture and equipment 
Leasehold improvements 
Capital leases 

Year ended May 31, 1989 
Buildings and improvements 
Furniture and equipment 
Leasehold improvements 
Capital leases 

Years Ended May 31, 1991, 1990 and 1989 

Balance at Additions 
Beginning of Charged to 

Period Expense 

bellars in thousands) 

Sales 

and 
Balance at 

Reclassi- End of 

Retirements fications() Period 

cee eee $ 223 $1,230 $ 2 § 213 «§$ 1,664 
cee eee 7,569 1,890 568 388 8,579 
Lee eee 424 172 50 (18) 528 
wee eee 585 27 o-- -— 612 

$_8,801 $2,619 $ 620 $ 583 $11,383 

see $13,359 $3,482 $1,205 $(15,413) $ 223 
wees 11,258 2,401 1,053 (5,037) 7,569 
vee aes 738 175 71 (418) 424 
vee nae 1,726 92 937 (296) 585 

$27,081 36,150 $3,266 $21,164) $8801 

tee eee $12,406 $3,682 $1,328 $ (1,401) $13,359 
vac aes 10,832 2,955 2,139 (390) 11,258 
eee 93 159 6 492 738 
see 1,620 106 =: a“ 1,726 

$24,951 $6,902 $3,473 $1,299) $27,081 

(1) Includes amounts which have becn reclassified to property and equipment held for sale. 
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Advertising costs 

COMPREHENSIVE CARE CORPORATION 

Schedule X - Supplementary Statements of Operations Information 

Years Ended May 31, 1991, 1990 and 1989 

51 

$3255 

1990 1989 
(Dollar: in thousands) 

$7,694 $14,994 
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COMPREHENSIVE CARE CORPORATION 

Exhibit 11 - Calculation of Earnings(Loss} Per Share 

Year ended May 31, 
1991 1990 1989 1988 1987 

{A ts in th ds, ot per share data) 

Primary and Fully Diluted: 

Net earnings(loss) applicable to common stock: 
Net earnings(loss) before extraordinary item (a) .. - ($27,500) $(59,308) $502 $11,040 $13,888 
Extraordinary item - gain on debenture 
CONVERSION 2 ee ee ee 11,465 --- --- = = 

Net carmings(loss) ........-----.. 0.0 eee (16,035) == --- --- --- 
Average number of shares of common stock 

and common stock equivalents outstanding: ..... . 12,118 10,172 10,106 10,733 13,583 

Additional average number of shares outstanding 
assuming conversion of 7.5% convertible 

debentures (C) 2. ee ee --- --- --- 1,771 1,771 

Dilutive effect of stock options after 
application of treasury stock method (b)........ -— --- 80 18 6 

Average number of shares of common stock and 
common stock equivalents ..........0...0.., 12,118 10,172 10,386 12,522 15,360 

Earnings(loss) per common and common equivalent share: 
Net ecamings(loss) before extraordinary item ...... $2.27) $(5.83) $0.05 $0.88 $0.90 
Extraordinary item - gain on debenture 

conversion 2... ee es 95 --- --- --- --- 
Net earnings(loss) 2.2... 22 $2.32) $6.83) $0.05 $0.88 $0.90 

(a) Net eamings(loss) before extraordinary 

item per selected financial data ............ $(27,500) $(59,308) $502 §$ 8,970 $12,088 
Add interest expense attributable to 7.5% 

convertible subordinated debentures (c) ........ --- --- = 2,070 _1,800 
Net carnings({loss) applicable to common stock 

before extraordinary item .............006. $27,500) $(59,308) $502 $11,040 $13,888 

(b) Stock options granted did not have a dilutive effect and were not included in the computation of earnings 
per share for fiscal 1991 and 1990. 

(c} During fiscal 1991, 1990 and 1989, the convertible debentures had an antidilutive impact on earnings per 
share and accordingly were excluded from the computation. 
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COMPREHENSIVE CARE CORPORATION 
SCHEDULE OF SUBSIDIARIES 

STATE OF 
SUBSIDIARY NAME INCORPORATION 

NPHS, INC. California 

CAREMANOR HOSPITAL OF WASHINGTON, INC. Washington 

TRINITY OAKS HOSPITAL, INC. Texas 

TERRACINA CONVALESCENT HOSPITAL & HOME, INC. California 

CAREUNIT, INC. California 

CAREUNIT HOSPITAL OF ST. LOUIS, INC. Missouri 

STARTING POINT INCORPORATED California 

CAREUNIT HOSPITAL OF ALBUQUERQUE, INC. New Mexico 

COMPREHENSIVE CARE CORPORATION Nevada 

CAREUNIT CLINIC OF WASHINGTON, INC. Washington 

CAREUNIT HOSPITAL OF OHIO, INC. Ohio 

COMPREHENSIVE CARE CORPORATION 
(CANADA) LTD. Canada 

REHABCARE CORPORATION Delaware 

CAREUNIT OF CHICAGO, INC. Illinois 

VIDEOHEALTH, INC. California 

CAREUNIT, INC. Delaware 

COMPCARE DELAWARE, INC. 
(FORMERLY CAREFAST, INC.) Delaware 

EXHIBIT 22 14155/ 73987 (43795}08270 
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CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

To the Stockholders and Board of Directors 
Comprehensive Care Corporation: 

We consent to the incorporation by reference in the Post-Effective Amendment No. 3 to the Registration 
Statement (No. 33-6520) on Form S-8 and in the Registration Statement (No. 33-27213) on Form $-8 of 
Comprehensive Care Cosporation of our report dated July 31, 1991, except as to note 16, which is as of August 
15, 1991, relating to the consolidated balance sheets of Comprehensive Care Corporation and subsidiaries as of 
May 31, 1991 and 1990 and the related consolidated statements of operations, stockholders’ equity and cash flows 
and related schedules for cach of the years in the three-year period ended May 31, 1991, which report appears 
in the May 31, 1991 annual report on Form 10-K of Comprehensive Care Corporation. 

Our report dated July 31, 1991, except as to note 16, which is as of August 15, 1991, contains two separate 
explanatory paragraphs which state: 

As discussed in note 16 to the consolidated financial statements, the Company is currently undergoing a 
payroll tax audit by the Intemal Revenue Service ("IRS") for calendar years 1983 through 1988. The IRS 
has asserted that certain physicians and psychologists engaged as independent contractors by the Company 
should have been treated as employees for payroll tax purposes and has issued an assessment claiming 
additional taxes due on that basis. Management believes that its weatment of the independent contractors is 
consistent with IRS guidelines and established industry practice. Management has filed a protest to the 
assessment and intends to defend vigorously the claims made by the IRS related to the issue. Also, as 
discussed in note 16 to the consolidated financial statements, on August 15, 1991 the Company, along with 
others, were named in 4 stockholder complaint filed in District Court related to the terminated reorganization 
with First Hospital Corporation. Management intends to defend vigorously the claims related to this issue. 
The ulumate outcome of these matters cannot presently be determined. Accordingly, no provision for any 
liability that may result upon resolution of these matters has been recognized in the accompanying 
consolidated financial statements, 

The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been prepared assuming that the Company will 
continue as a going concen. As discussed in note 2 to the consolidated financial statements, the Company 
ifcurred significant losses from operations in fiscal 1991 and has a substantial portion of its senior secured 
debt due on May 31, 1992. The potential need for additional financing to repay debt as it comes due and 
finance the Company's anticipaled working capital requirements during fiscal 1992 raises substantial doubt 
about the Company’s ability to coatinue as a going concern. Management’s plans in regard to these matters 
are also described in note 2. The consolidated financial statements do not include any adjustments relating 
to the recoverability and classification of reported asset amounts or the amounts and classification of liabilities 
that might result from the outcome of this uncertainty. 

KYN- lal Wai? 
KEIN Pat ord 

St. Louis, Missouri 
August 28, 1991 
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